bﬁ} ;"_l,l.l"..-.."!l Pwﬂﬁﬂlﬂ-’

3050 Johnson Bd. »  Hydesville. CA o 95547-0551

Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
Monday, June 10, 2019 = 5:30 PM (Closed Session), 6:30 PM (Regular Session)

Hydesville School Library
3050 Johnson Road Hydesville, CA 85547

1.0 Call to Order

2.0 Public Comment Members of the public may comment on man-agenda matters related fo Dustrict business.
Mo action may be fakan on topics not listed on the agenda. Individual speakers shall be alowed three (3) minutes
o adaress the Beard, The Bogrd shal limid the fata! tirme for public input on each itam fo hwenty (20) minufes.

4.0 Convene to Closed Session With respect lo every fem of business (o be discussed in closed session
purstant to Government Code Secfion 545945.5

3.1 Public Employee Disciplina/Dismissal/Release (Govt. Code sec. 54957)

3.2 Collective Bargaining Negotiations (Cal. Goy, Caode § 54057)

3.2 Personnel (Cal. Gov. Code § 54957)
4.0 Reconvens to Regular Session

4.1 Repart Any Action Taken During Closed Sessian

4.2 Flag Salute and Reading of School Vision & Mission

5.0 Approval of Agenda Order
5.0 Student Report

7.0 Reports
7.1 Hydesville Parent Group

7.2 Hydesville Sports Booster Club
7.3 Athletic Director

7.4 Staff

7.5 Superintendent-Frincipal

7.6 Communications

8.0 Consent Agenda
8.1 Approval of Minutes May 13, 2018, Regular Board Meating
8.2 Approval of Warrants

8.0 Public Comment Members of the public may commaent on ron-agenda mallers relaled o Dislrcf business.

No actforn may be faken on topics not Vsied on the agenda. Inaividua! speakers ahall be alfowed thres (3 minufes
fa sddress the Board. The Board shall im# the lotal Hme for pulidie inpat on each Tem to bwerly (20) minules.

10.0 Public Hearing
10.1  2019-2020 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAR)
102 2018-2020 Budget



11.0.Di oniAdtion |

11.1 Discussion ltems:

11.1.1 Superintendent Priorities for the 2019-2020 School Year
11.1.2 Fundraising Paolicies
11.1.3 Highway 38 Safaty Changes

11.2 Possible Action tems:

11.2.1 Congider Adoption of Annual Education Protection Account Resalution

11.2.2 Consider Approval of Updated C5-1 and CS-7

11.2.3 Consider Approval of Consolidated Application for Faderal Funding and General
Assurances

11.2.4 Consider Approval of Interdistrict Transfer Agreement and Updated Board Policy

11.2.5 Caonsider Approval of Preliminary Engineenng Work for Solar Project

12.0 Board Member Commenis

13.0 Announcements

13.1

A Special Board Meeting to adopt the 2019-2020 LCAP and budget will be held Tuesday,
June 11, 20189, at 6:30 P,

132 Next Regular Board Meeating is Monday, Acgust 12, 2018, Closed session begins at 5:30
PM. reconvening to opan session at 5:30 PM,
133 Recommended additions to the agenda can be submitted to the board prasident or
supenntendent seven days prior to the next regular meeting date.
14.0 Adjournment

NOTICE: Any wiiling, nof exampt frovn public disclosure under fhe California Pubiic Records Act, which is
distribuled to ail or a majordy of e members of the governing board by any persan in cannsction with a matter
subject fo discussion or consideralion at an oper mealing of tha board is avallable for pubiic inspection al the
Hydesville Elermentary Schood office,

NOTICE: Hrdesvile Elemantary School adheres fa the Americans with Dizabiifies Act Should you requive special
grcomimodations or auxiians aids and senvices i arder lo parlicipale in the Board mesting, please contact the
superintendent al least three (3] days prar fo the meeting



10.0

11.0

HYDESVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda Summary
June 10, 2019

Public Hearing

10.1

101

2019-2020 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP)

This public hearing is an opportunity for the Board and the public to view and
discuss the proposad 2018-2020 LCAF. An "LCAP Al-a-Glance” summary page
and quick guide to alignment of Disfrict goals and State priorities are included.

2019-2020 Budget

This pubfic hearing is an opportunity for the Board and the public to discuss the
proposed 2018-2020 budget. A budget summary created by our business is
included.

Dizcussion/Action ltems

11441

11.14.2

11.1.3

1.2

11.2.2

11.2.3

Superintendent Priorities for the 2019-2020 School Year
The board will discuss priorities for the incoming superintendant-principal,

Fundraising Policies
This is an opporunity to continue the discussion from the last board meeting on
District fundraizing policies, guidelines, and goals.

Highway 36 Safety Changes
| will update the Board and public on some upcoming changes to Highway
36 shared with me by CalTrans,

Consider Adoption of Annual Education Protection Account Resolution

This resolution must be adopted annually to reflect our EPA  funding
expenditures, which are reflected in the report provided by our business office.
Adaplion of the resolufion for the Educafion Profection Account Is recommended,

Consider Approval of Updated CS8-1 and CS-7

These forms are submitted to HCOE and will cerify the incoming
superintendent-principal has authorzation for District wamanis and payroll.
Approval of updated CS-T and C3-7 forms to include Kevin Trone is
recommended.

Consider Approval of Consolidated Application for Federal Funding and
General Assurances

The Consoldated Applcation (Con App) allows the District to apply for and
recaive Federal funds, Approval of the General Assurances and the Con App
with all associated data collections and reporting requiremeants is recommended.



11.2.4

11.2.5

Consider Approval of Interdistrict Transfer Agreement and Updated Board
Policy

Following the May interdistrict transfer (IDT) meeting of Humboldt County school
districts it was agreed the current IDT agreaement should be adopted for another
year. No substantive changes were made to either the agreement or the |DT
forms. The revised board policy and associated administrative regulation are part
of the IDT agreement and have been reviewad by legal council. Appraval of the
Interdistrict Transfer Agreamenl and updated board policy (BF 5117) and
administrative regulation (AR 5117 are recommended.

Consider Approval of Preliminary Engineering Work for Solar Project

Based on the presentation by Jennifer Buller (SileLogig) at last month’s board
meating, the board must decide if the District wishes to move forward with a zolar
alectric project. The District would commit 54,300 to covor engineering fees, but
only if the project does not move beyond the planning phase. Worst case
scenario this is a zero sum project, with best case representing a substantial
positive cash flow over the projected life of the project. The cash flow analysis
presented at the May board meeting and the Letter of Agreement are included for
further review. Approval is recommended.



q'l'l.."

TO s *fL:i.

3050 Johnson Fond & Hydesville, Culifornin & 955370551

@ E

4

ENROLLMENT
As of May 31
2006-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 2019-20
{ Anticipated)
Transitional B B 3 |
Kinderparten
Kindergarten 19 20 20 23
First 23 18 22 23
Second 21 25 22 21
Third 23 I8 23 22
Fourth 19 21 19 P
Fitth 18 26 X2 19
Sixth 23 20 26 23
Seventh 20 21 18 26
Eighth 24 20 15 16
TOTAL 190 189 191 197
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE
May 1-31
2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

95.53% 93 38% 95.21%




Enroliment

o FONENY e s JOT-IH s JH-12 s Thiee Year Aye

ann
Rrii I'.'
LY 'r,l
K%, .
\ & 3
x t 1‘_ .'.. " -r.,._.--rl".-'."."'r.
) ‘l.' ""l,.‘
1) .'.\'! PP e, I-:-ln'i"""'"""""
k‘:___..-"l-l-"l-h..,__..-" r-_.._”‘-_ll"_"'.:‘_#__u -...'.|I
— T e P .3 e e
“
“ -
1B
Segilember  Doiober Movember  Decembss ooy Fenruary March April May June
ae 0167 == s JO]7-1E s JTE-TY  —— ThEd FEAD AE w—— G
1,040
pa7s
4

TR R EETT &

- F3
950 — *-g--""--l- -

# -

0 wlE
.90

Septermber  October Movemnbar  Oecember  danuary Febroary barh Agri| May Junie



15 r“f*'“‘—u‘ﬂ_ﬁ ﬂ! Im'"‘ﬁ--n*«rﬁ:ﬁy

3050 Johnson Rd, =  Hydesville, CA « 95547-(135]

Board of Trusteas Meeting Minutes
Monday, May 13, 2019 « 5:30 PM [Closed Session), 6:30 PM [{Open Session)
Hydesville School Library
2050 Johnson Road Hydesville, GA 85547

1.0 Call to Order
Meet called to order at 5:34pm. Roll Call: (Present) Thomas Valterria, Mandy Marquez, Dave
Fisch, Mollie Holmgren, and Clint Wictorine

2.0 Public Comment

Mo comments madea.

3.0 Convene to Closed Session Wih respec! to every ifem of business fo be discussed in closed session
pursvant o Govemmend Cods Section 543455,

3.1 Collective Bargaining Negotiations (Cal. Gov. Code § 54957)

3.2 Personnel- Public Employee AppointmentEmployment (Cal, Gov, Code § 54957)

4 0 Reconvena 1o Dpan Session
4.1 Report Any Action Taken During Closed Session

Board approved hiring of Nikolos Croinex (Resource Teacher) and Stephanie Floren (Gth Grade

Teacher). VOTE: 5 ayes /0 noes.
4 2 Flag Salute and Reading of School Vision & Mission

2.0 Approval of Agenda Order
Moved/seconded to approve agenda order (Mollie/Clint). VOTE: § ayes /0 noes. Motion carried.

£.0 Student Report No report

1.0 Awards and Recognitions
7.1 Paul Holzberger

8.0 Repors

B.1 Hydesville Parent Group Delivered by August

B.2 Hydesville Spors Boostar Club Delfvered by Nicole Genero

8.3 Athletic Director Delivered by August

8.4 Staff Delivered by Jackie Carter

8.5 Superintandent-Principal Delivered by August

8.8 Communications The board acknowledged receipt of an email from Bridget Chitedon
regarding fundraising, and included the subject as a discussion item in the agenda.

2.0 Consent Agenda
9.1 Approval of Minutes, April 8, 2019, Regular and April 10 and 11, 2019 Special Board

Maelings
8.2 Approval of Warrants




Moved/seconded to approve consent agenda (Mollie/Thomas). Mandy requested the addition of
clarifying language to the April 8, 2079 minutes regarding the board's diseussion of the
business services contract. VOTE: 5 ayes / 0 noes. Motion carried.

10,0 Public Cammaeant
Nicole Genaro spoke regarding her want fo see more unity among our staff, community, and

fundraising organizations.

11.0 Discussion/Action Rems
11.1 Discussion ltems:

11.1.1 Solar Electric Project Proposal (Guest: Jennifer Butler, SiteLogiq)
Jennifer presented on the pessibility of a solar electric praject at Hydesvilfe, answering frustee
guestions along the way.

11.1.2 Second Trimester Student Assessment Report
The board asked about the adequacy of intervention services (i.e. is there enough being
offered?). A discussion was also had regarding how students are doing adjusting to computer
testing in the younger grades. Augus! will discuss with the faculty the best means fo report
future trimester assessment results to the board.

11.1.3 LCAP Update
August reminded the board that the LCAFP and budget wilf be drought before the board at the
Jurne 10th meeting as a public hearing and approved the following night at a special board
meeling.

11.1.4 Fundraising Board Policy and AR
The board reviewed the current BP and AR and discussed how best to facilitate parent and
cammunity groups effectively engaged in fundraising for school programs. The board
requested this item be inciluded on the June 10th agenda for further discussion.

11.1.5 Budget Special Mesting Follow-up/Requests
August shared a streamlined version of the budget organized by object codes. The board also
discussed the want for the incoming superintendent to work on a deferred
mainfenancefacilities plan.

11.1.6 Governance Calendar Additions
The board added Brown Act review to the calendar and discussed the imporfance of viewing the
governance calendar and handbook as “living” documenis.

11.1.7 Superintendent-Principal Exit Interview
Thoemas and Dave were selected to conduct an exit interview with August. They will report to the
board at the June meating.

11.1.8 C5BA Board Self-Evaluation
The board reviewed the results of their self evaluation,

11.2 Possible Action ltems:
11.2.1 Designation of Surplus Material
Moved/seconded to approve the designation of a 2013 MacBook as surplus material for sale to
Katie Brisedio for $500 (MolliesThomas). VOTE: 5 ayes / 0 noes. Motion carried.

12.0 Board Member Comments
Mollie addressed the importance of confidentiality in the office and the challenges presented

based on the layout of the office.

Mandy shared that Lemonade Day is June 1st and is a great opportunity for young
entrepreneurs.



Clint mentioned the upcoming Tace Tuesday and that the media are visiting Hydesville School
for the event.

Thomas recognized Dave for completing the entire five session CSBA Master in Governance
trainirmg.

13 0 Announcements
131 Mext Regular Board Meeting is Monday, June 10, 2018, Closed session begins at 5:30

PM, recorvening to open sessian at §:30 FM.

13.2 Recommended additions to the agenda can be submitied 1o the board presidant or
superintendent seven days prior 1o the next regular meeting data.

4 LFNFHen
Meet adjourned at 8:27pm.



KES00
oA,
4  HADESVILLE

BATTH 44

Eld: BATCH TYFRR

cc Hald Fag fdic ==

EDOLLT CORANFTY GFFICE OF EOUCKTIOoN
ACDTRTE FAYARLE DIATRICT PRELIST

(BT cmflaf2ein

[ 1

PUND: 0L GEMERRL FLED

VERLDR WO WENDOE HEMIT RAME
FEQ K REF HOQ I DHIE

Tmme -

PI93-01  AWEALA, HARA

F¥-190780 05 0Af15 SUSPLIES

BE2EEZ-0OL

IHDEKIR ENyIpnEReENTRL SERVICES

P 1L90TRS G501 /L% PMI4158

£LCATE-01  MENCORS SUERPLY D

FY-1907TR0 0507,/ 19 MisREEs

d8HEE-Gl PG R E

PY100TEE Q50319 SE2FPELTAG-T

A10053-01 FRESEWCE LERANIND

F¥-190781 DE/OASLE THVZHZZN
FY-190782 D5/06719 THWIPATD

423117-01 EREVOLVING Chil FUHED

P 180787 0500710 1061 OH TRACK

AG3455-01 ROSEER, KAREW

PY-190793 D58/0c /8% SURPLIES

THX IO HO
IN¥ DEGC DTLE L4 Fu S=e 7 Oosl Punc Ohi o Scin Mgai

AMEIT T UT OO BATE ST TAX RMT FLAG

BL

4

ol

(=11
ol

ol

B4 -3RO0-0-13110-1000-4310-000- GLLY
TOTAL PRYHENT REIUNT

E-EF10-0-1397-B110-5E00 - 00 - 0000
WITAL PEYWRET RSHATT

S1- 00000~ 1193 -BL00 -4 T74 - 000~ 0500
TUTAL. PRYHEHT ROAHNT

EL-ONN0-0-1193-A108: 5520-000-0400
TOTAL ERYHERT AT

i -8500-0- 5700 - 1193 - SEAA-DO0-E=a00
1 -R500-0- BT70-1150 - 5644 - 0000300
TOTAL PAYHEHT IR

B1-0DE5-3- 1300 -GRC0- £FL 8- 000 - BOC0
TOTAL FATMENT AMDIET

B1-B50F-2-5T78-R120- 43 [ 0-000- 3O0F
TOTHL PATMENT AMOLET

L13E.FX K

LIE.EE =

a, 197040
4,207 .00 &

L 1
365,35 =

1,553,132
1,583,12 ®

RAl, &3
963.89
1,705, 47 =

5. 9%
a5 4% ¢

E0.24 W

10 *

. 0d H

o.oo o#

o.oo L]
0.8c &

- K
0.0 ®

0.0 [
0 il ]
Q.00 &

.00 B
G.00 &

@, 00 u
¢.0g =

5/1u/ )1

o —_om




APynn EHRNECLDT CORTY OFFICE OF BLAICATION AJ32455 D500 f28Ls
LORR BOCCHIATE PRVENLEA NIATRICT FRELIET
Jd  HYSERSITLE ALL BARTTE TYPEE PACE Fl
ERTCH | D av Beld £or AudiE w= FiRL: &1 SIRHEHAL FUHLE
SdnpppidEscI= ¢ 4111 sm=DI=To=oMETE LE e - —— EEEETIEEFE TR NS
WERTOR W WENDDE HEMIT KhHE TRX IR MO LoE
AN 23 AEF K2 LHY DATE IHY DE=C pfLE LM Pa Red Y doal Founo @b - Boh Ma¥L AMAIET R UT OB BRTE SRR LR ART FLAA
mm SSS I TIELR S ISR PR 14 e sddddbeaat it td g4+ R 1] | LLL AR ettt -t 2 R4 L L Lo eaid s - Y F P L8 S
0101360 ECHWIDBROER BOTLEGIND. SOPELY
Fy-190H02 25L0F18 HO4073 a1 CL-0000-2-0195 -1 D0-43T7-000-20D0 1B7.23 H o.ep H
TOTAL FAYHENT AMOLNT 187,25 0,90 &
0ACEZN-01  SHRRD ASAEE
FY-190T09 Asfons3ie 223484 L% GL-D000 -0 L1093 B3 10-50 90 - i -£000 BER, 30 WM o, e ]
TOTAL FRTHENT AMCUNT CLT T o.on *
03L37-01  ETENE'H. EEITIC EERWECEE
FU-LA0DEOY 05701015 FXIAL ax 01-8150-0-L102-81%0- 9000000 - 000 CEC T | 0.0 Y
TETEL FAYHMENT RECLRT ¥ep,gn v n.e0 *
noaN0S-01  EYSCO FUDDS OF SHECRARSETO
PFe-100000 05,7061 FALNETEER a1 01 - 381 0-0-a500-5R00- 43 LD-000- 4710 2.0 W Q.80 H
TOTAL PRYFENT AMCUNT FERCTTIR g.on ®
TUTAL PURLY R HEEET L2, 103,61 %% o.on =&

T




RFYS00 HIERLDT OHINTY FFLCE OF BIACATLOH IR RSS20

DERK ACTOAMTS PRYANLE DISTREICT FRELLET

24 HYDEAVILLE RLdi BATEH TYees BECE %
BRI (e =« Held Fop fuzlli = FURLi: 13 CATETERIR FUND

ELLTE RN 1] - - LT T T S e LT Lk CLLEE LR T

VEMINY Wi VEMDOR EEMIT HMAME AL I MO {31 ]

ERJ 0 RED G LA DWTE I8¢ DRSO OFLE LN Pu Rem ¥ doml Puns ohj  Goch Fgst FMINWT UOT UT DT EATE IFSE TAX AT FLLO

SISl -0]  CHYSTAL CRERMERY

TU-LHRREE 040637159 17aTH1LA 1 13-5300-0- BED-3T00 -4 T10- 000 SRHD 151.01 H (=] H
PY-LSanod BT ITIAN1AT ] 15- 3000 0= B0~ ATO0 -4 T10- d00=- 0000 179.01 W @00 H
PULBORGE 04LES1E 17420113 Y] 13-BAI0- 0- LEGD-3TO0 - 57 10000 - 3000 6,77 W & 00 [
PR-1SD00E D4 21718 17437994 &k 13-53L0- 0 B0 3T00 AT LD - BiD- GROD 119.8¢ H (=] ] H
PV-190807 04710719 1T444B00 ] 13-53L0-0- FIC0-3T00-4730-000- 300K 160,60 W @.an M
TOTHL PAYMERT AMOOHT BOT. &3 & G.an #
L7113 FPRANZ FhNILY BREERLES
P LBETOE A2 00 B4 u044811800 aL 13-531 8- D-9008-3700 -7 16-00D-2Ep AO.OK H o.an "
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT LO.AG ¥ g.00 &
nnasns-al  SYRDO FOODE OF SACREEMENTO
FU-1U0TIS O 00 1T TALILILE a1 I3-HHL0 =0 Q00 -1 TOH-47 L0 - 30D - a8 51.00 W .80 M
FU-LO0TES SLS0E /LS BANIETERL ol 35300 = 0= G003 3T 0 - §3 55 000 - 050G Ed.73 W d.an ]
TUTARL PAYHENT AMODEEY LlL. 02 = a.an #
TATAT. FLED PRYHEST 1,201.2] & g.af ==
TOTAL BATOH DATMERT 11, 596.09 aes a.00 #+E
TOTAL RCCOHINTE PAYARLIE i, 88663 oeww 0.0n sdes

5/14 /19




FE LRI SN e

L33

RETS0 HUMBOLET RN GFFICE OF BLOCETI0H Hased
Te=Rn ACLTHINTG PAYAHLE DlSTRICT PHELIST
24 HYORSVILLE his: BNTCH TYFES PRI
BATOIY: OO4% ¢ HelRrl Far Acdit == FIRE: &1 OBKEHAL FOND
mmn [——— rewm - e —
WEHLGE B0 VENDGR BIMIT WAME TRN ID KO
REZ WO REF R0 WY AT If NESC OTLE L Fu Ees ¥ Omal fune O] dch mognc ANRINT UOF EFF Bl RATE ImE TRE ART FIAU
GIODBL-01 WTaT
FU-LO0ALD (524518 13887158 a1 SE-DR0U-0-EE%3-BLA0-55058- 004 - B&DU T5. 74 o, e
TUTAL PRYVEMT RMULNT TE.JE Ok T
COIOTE- 01  DEFPRATMENT OF JOGTICE
Mo LBoade 05593519 STLRN4 bl Ol - D000~ 0 - C000- T200 - 5ilél - 004 - MDD 2. 00 il 4
TOTAL PRYVHERT AT 3. 00 - 0.
S1EDIT-31 DESHATE, MELHT
PU-1EONLE 05714708 RTTO THCEMTSTEST 01 0L-5200-D-1110-1000-d3100-00i -33.340 6,09 [ 2.
PY-130R1E P5/14508 ATTD IRCENT/TEET 61 Al-BIEh-0-1110-1000-a106-000- @0 6.0k o 2
TOTAL PRYMENT MRCIET 5g.13 * LEES -]
GElEiL-2%  FHPLOTHERT DEVELGFHENT TEFT.
M-1Eo1L 65074t Llasskoea4an a1 0L~ 3D~ 0-1110- 1000- A%1E - 000 - 8300 E7.BD 1 e
‘TOTAL PAYMENT AMOT &£7.560 * B
Ot -0 EUREEA AE HANIRLRE
W-1BDbela 85715009 DdE1IDI-I 2l 01-3L90-9- 119 -F100-a34t - 000 - §0d0 .03 m @
TOTAL TAYMENT AHCIET 7.03 4 [ 5]
Ge2iIa-ol  ImBGLOT LOTH 4 BRFE SAERIILED
BY-180017 0L/27,018 1n7Ag a3 01-0190-0-1193-100-438% - 000 -§300 L L | 11,5
TOTAL TATMENT MROTRT 4568 * 10, 3=
ooagl1a-od  REDGOD BMUAIC MAFT C LT T
F-L1R0A1Y OS5S05 L9 41835 ax 01-0015-0- 1328 - 1000-4319-000 - 6200 T 54 0

IUTAL PAYREHT ARCRT

f7zZ (7

0



PES B4 HiMBOLDT OOOHTY OFTTEE 8 FIRMCA T [ BITEE b frean

CiHA ADDOTINTE TWFAELE DICTRICT MkiLinT

4 EEDEEVILLE ALL BATOH TYROS (LT 3
BT dodn wx HiEldl Pod Audik s FiWo: 61 SENEAATL FIET

- - - L =-mm e —————m = LLLLE =Ll 4 ey "

VEKIMIR. i VENDOR HEMIT RANE TAX I W0 T UL

ER) HI HER M3 IEN DATE INY TERC DT LW P Bel ¥ Goal Pono OB Sch Mgae RMCTVT OT  UT OB RATE RS TRE AT ki

- EEEEaE - —— rEam e EES - e (e pe— 5 5

DEIieN 01 IERMWEE

M- 186neD 04/10/10 TdzaI0 (1] A1-S2E9-0- 1194 - 3500 - 4255 003 000D A3 M il nn H
THTAL PAYNENT ARCEINT EET T A oodp =

d311311-2k  MIRA

PF-193815 T4/30/1% JdE€h m 01-8000-0-1195-0100- 5511 - Hii- 0 =g 0% B Wi bl

TUTAL FAYSENT AMCLNT - H o on

0in1z7-01 WTEWE'S BEFTIC FERVICES

Proanonle safosf19 FITIN ol Pi-BISO-0-019)-A1l15-5p00-o00-0o0a 1,505, 85 W B oy H

TOTRL PRTHENT AT 1,00 48 ~ h.nGo &

UOIRON- A1 1R ALKER CORPORATE FRYOFMERT CTH

PY=-180E20. 0000519 AMKEGH =) B1-0Ca%- 0- LG - 43004110 04 - [000 592.55 M B O ']
PY-19682] 08/13/10 ROTMDTAGLE FIE2R 01 A1-183-D-1300- 0000~ 310~k 3130 43.87 ™ .60 H
PY-TR0ADE 0818/ 19 AMAROH il A1~0003: 0=1 173~ EO00-4110-a00- 0000 235,80 W ] ]
PU-1#0H2] Oaf230 10 LERS a1 01-0009 - - 0480 -FX00- 5850 ddd. 0000 6.85 M il [
PU-1%0R3d 06/39) 1% ADOHE ai 01-003%- 0+ 1110~ LOB0- 411 0-a0¢-T000 A7 M & Lo i
PY-134al 05009, 19 BTEHIDHAURES a1 a1 -0003-0- 1183 -FL00- 4377 O0d- D000 187,25 M . g0 %
PV-19082T 0613210 AHLTIOY ol 01=<1104-06-1110-kGp0-ailh-000-a11y 1%.99 ¥ MRRO-0O 7. 7504 T i
PY-153008 061618 PR ol 01 - (0 - b= 04d0 -Frb0- 155 0-000- 000 117.36 H 0B I
PY-l3dEy o423/09 N il ]l -0004 - - 00an-?Fon- 43151008 -Dopl 14,00 n [ [
PV-150EI0 0620 1R MR ol 010010 &= BEA0-95a0- 451 0-000- 0000 A1G.6T H (e ]
PP-19831 DeF26) 19 AEAED o1 01-0010=0~E500- 5500 & 1% 0-000- 000 RY. 24 MW i D 1
FY-130833 D4/25/1F FITHEGE FINDGES O W1-DUIg-S- BB -S0ER- 4150 DUG- LELY 107.80 ¥ @sLO-00 7, 7hUY Jiati #
F-193833 DLSEO/15 MS0N o1 01-0000-92=0000-72&0- 4132 -000- 0000 5.69 H o.ne H
- HE T G290 RO o1 G1-1100-§-1110-1 0 0-4350-000-011% L300 ¥ &5e0-00 9. Fiow 6., uG H
PT-1A0R3E D110,/ 1% RHATON bl O1-0000-8-00G0- 3208 41%1 . 000-ODDE 4pT.0z W I b H
Fr-19083Y 05%/01/1% AMAZDH a1 01 -0000-3-H0n- 3 3E- 4 35 1-000-0hbD X8.56 ¥ WS&D-00 7. TEO% .00 ]

TOTAL FAYRENT RHOIT 2, Lk . mE & 1g.11 =

n:opaz-01  WILLIRMI, BOOTT

BY-An0H1Y 0%/ 85119 BUPPLIES al Si-1100-0-1118-1008- 4 3T0-000-3111 B0 W (TIE | W

TOTAL PAYHENT RMIWNT kRl 0% P

IOTAL FUBD PRYPENT 8,284 17 ww 18 11

Sl



REFSID HIMBILIFT CUHINTT OFFICH OF EOUCKTLION graa11 LIRS

DaRk ROCOIHTE PRYRBLE OISTRICT PRELTET

2H HYDESYVILLE ALL ONTCH TYRES Pl 1
BRI, 0d4s co Hold Eor dodik N 13 CATRTERIA FLFD

VENDOE W0 WRMDGH REMIT MANSE Thi Th RO fila il

REQ WO AEF D THY TIATE THY DEIC UTLE LN Fao Ban ¥ daal Fonc Ok Boh Mook NMEOCHET T 1T ORI BARTE (B39 TRE S 55,50

OOFESS-01 U5 ARHK CORPORATE PAYSEMT CTIC

ry-1mom1s 0= 0l /LT AMnsou ol 21-5310-0-D0m3- I T00 -4 1505 - D00 - 000D B.UE ¥ 95GE0-D0 T, VEON T ]
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOLEFT &.589 = o
TOTAL FUWD FRYHEMNT & 45 we o.Fg ==
TEIAL BERICH PRYWENT 5, A0.20 ##e LA g3 d=s
TRTAL RCTOHMTH FRYRALE 5383, 20 e L. Ey wdwn

el



PP
EMlA
10 EDCRWL LIS

AATTRD Ad-df

JERSEILDTE SCUNTY OFFECE GF EDUCATTON

ADDOUHTS FRYANLE DIETEICT BAKLI OT
Rl BRTCH TWFES

wa Held Bor Medic ==

TaX 1T} KD
INY DEEC PTLEY LH Fa Bea ¥ Goal Fumc Ob)  S2h Fgee

FEHDOR M WEMDCIL - ZEMIT  HAME
BEG B REF WO TRV TKTE

01 GEHENAL U6

onfEnlze1n

PHIE 1

SOENE e S eSS

RMCHINT. UFT U Rl RATE

Lo9d
SR TRY BHT FLAL

ainnie-n1 OORETAL IECHESY FYoTEME |

Y- ROA4T O3F0RF10 A47TTERR

GO1T94-01 FOETINA ACE HEFDWANE

re-L=ondd 0afuiiE 29T

DEES1&E-01  RECOGLOOY BEG RIVER

FU-ISO0ST 040055 110750 MAY

PEZETI-A1  RIGGE, RACHAEL
P10 DS 16019 SOPPLIGS

PY- 190046 U5/16/1F AUFFLIRE
Pe- 190848 D5/ 16/ 1% BERPLIES

EA5TR-01  GUETMERLEHE

- TTORAA OS2 01T o008 19

TR FUND PAUYHENT

————

=11 AE-0B00-0- 11001066 - 5417 000 - Seb0
TUTAL PATMENT AMEOWNT

oL 01-BUSD-0-TRFF-N100-4181- 000 - kDD

TUTRL FREHENT RO

943231470

ol 0] - 2300~ -LIFY - B100 - 5558000 - G-3-D
TUTAL PRYMEST RNOIWT

oL 01-4150-0-1180-1000-47L0-000 -1 81
oL 01 -2120-0-La10-1D000- 8008 - DN - ¢l al
nl OL-FL0- 0Tk 0- 1000 a3 L 8- Gh0- oL &l

TOTAL PAYMINT ASIUTHT

i 01 -00@0-0-1 197 -S100- 5105 000 -0 20
TOTHL PRYHERT AROHT

997.50 W ) TH H
pe7? .60 = n.0F =
al. 96 W a.un L]
BO. 96 * o,0n s
X89.06 K o, ug M
e 1L T A a,an &
T34 W a. 04 1]
Ib,50 W n.aa ]
7. aw ¥ #4Db-pn T.VROE .17 H
T1R.76 Dl .
I AL W a0 ]
HA Ay = G.oo =
2,611, 5% = 207 e

c

12914



AT L0 FEMBALTT DONTY (FPTCRE OF EIICATION Erenn w5 Ee fanae

LatRh AOOOUETS PAYABLE DISTRICTY PREELIGT

34 HYDEBVILLE ALL BATCH TYPES PROE 3

BRTLIE: DO <4 held for Melc we Filkly: L3 CAFETEEIA WOHE

mEnEEELEO O == m-memw EEEEme [ A mE————— -

VEMDOR R VEREDOR HEMIT HRME TRE 10 MO 1101

FI HT WEF HF 1KY DATRE I DESC OTL] LM Py Eea Y Goal Fung O]  5eho Mget ARIET UT UT O0J RATE 1WE TAX AT #LAI
L L Ll lp oo et -} -} F TR R ca g LEL S . o g

{0l .a1 com

rY-IuOn43 08/3051% 18 HF-37deE

CELYLL-0L  FEMME FAMILY BAXERIEE

FY-190835 B5AN1ALS D4SMAR1R10
P - 130EAG BEFOHSLS O3S 4TI 28058

00@505-01  EYSO0O FOODE OF . ENCRAPERTO

FY¥-15384% 3530015 F1130TERY

TOTHL FUIRD PV HERT

TFEAL. BRTTH PhIHENT

THSAL ROCTRITS PAYKELY

L]

a1
a1

LR=-H31 Q-0 - M3 TO0 4 3 13- 00 - 00
TOTAL TAYMENT AMOUNT

1% SHLE- 8- 000G 1T80-4710-080 - 000G
LE-5F1C-B-000C-71T80-4710-230 - 0000
TOTAHL FAYHMEHT RHOEET

1353100 -000F- 17884710308~ po0g
TOTAL FAYHENT AMDOWET

Li%.Tb W
118. 70 #

6l.% W
5.4 H
um.n =

S4%.10 M

4% 30 ¢

5068 =®

FoATL.DD EEd

AR, BG EFdd

o.on [£]
n.an =

.00 1]
.60 1]
[T R

., o0 -]
d.po ®

117, reve

s/29/19



AMYE00

2 HYDESWILLE

BT Ooa4T

VTS B VERIGE KEMIT IEANME TAX [0 W)
D MG REFORKL TNV OATE IRd DESC DTLE L¥ 5y Bes ¥ ooal pune Db Bek Egeb
B LTI Ee N ST f— rrenem

HUSSOLOT COEWTY OPITIOE aF ETaRTRTION
ATCOIRNTE PATARLE DTETRICT IMELIST

ALL DATCN TYFED

wd HEld Por Rlle s

BJEDw

01 CHNEHAL PUED

Figdh-al CIT1 COKRRDG

PEioiT4E 0434 LE SmATT PO a1

128401  FOETURA ACTE HARDEAILE

FY-180ET? O5/20718 297872 o1

OAIEYS-B1 FEIERD OF THE WAN DR

PE-1RTE D9F2019 KT THTHE SCHMIL ol

EIZidd-9L PG R E

- 1M0ETY ON/32 009 AEEIINA047-D o1

Q10133 01 EEOETTY OO & NLARM

PY-IROOSS B5F2101F 1185 o1

OFOEE0- 01  WIA HERRY PELIECT

Y-19onsd 04 f26/19 509 Bl

DOGa 3T &1 WELLE FARGO FINABCIAL LEAGING

M-19057 05036 19 S0bEI95395 oL

DI E-OL AR, BAN

Peo1o0as B4 /1E 19 AITE AIDG il
P-10095% B3/11/09 WALOREEH i
P-100860 R332 L9 WRLMAET o1

O1-000%-§- L193-0300- 4374 - 000- 0005
TIOTAL. PATHENT AMCCIHT

D1-E1RO-0- 11 8E-BLG0-4 381« DD 0039
TOTAL REHET AT

#1900 - 0-ELL0- LODD - 200 - S0 - TN
TOTAL PRVMENT MO

M -N0CE-0-1193 -3 00-55F 0= Q0 b 0D
TFTAL PRYMENT AMIINT

D1-0000-F- 1193 AL§0- G866 - 000 PO
TOTAL FATHENT RHCITHT

SU-QR00 -0~ (00 - T208-1392-000-H3
TOUAL  PRYMENT FesUREr

OL-00F0-0-VEEQ- I D0F- ST -000- 5637
TUTHL PRYMENT AOUNT

A1-1108-B-1110-Lo00-4310 ddb-biLs
01411030 3110+1000-4110-000-0117
01-1102-B-1110-1300-4330-000- 0119

nEf 04 3600

TG

L e L EE T e T

LE9g

AT T UT ORI WATE  UGE TEE RMT FLKT

BTE N
5.31 =

254.94 ™
254,99 ¢

1ng.ox M
i0a. 00 =

B.¥0 H
o.vo &

as.on W
i5.00 *

L,E81.08 W
1,370 &

317.87T W
Bl AT o

11.2% H
5,00
16,86 H

o.-on
0.no

#.00
&.o0

&30
2.0

a, 00
0.0

o U
fi.a6

2.0
2.00

]
I+, oe0
.0

=



APPSR

HIEBOLOT COLMTY OFFICE OF NDUCATION BIRaAY T TR
ACOOITO PATALLE DFETRICT PRAELIGST

a4 WINEAVILERE ALL BATCH TERED FaOE i
OATCE 204y & Held Bor ARdib == PilHik: 03 GEMERAL Fines

WENCGH HO VENDGE HEMIT HAME TRE 1T WD EORR

NEQ WO HEF 1 LMY DATE IRV UERC EFFLE TA B Res Y Beal Fupe Obj  Sch pgoe AMOCNT  UT  UT CORT RATH  URE TRY AT i

0 N S SO N, S S R S . S e -5 e i D SN 0 N B N S O O

FALEY GBI (OOHTIKOER]

Fy-100061
P -1008&2
¥ -180063
PR -LHO0 &
bu-3upaas
PU-T BO0AE
-1 BDBEAT
-1 BOAGAE
Py 1 REHAS
bl -1 b I

Ffalfin CORTCn
503115 DOLLARTIES
o4 F2 10 FORTIUWA ACK
05521718 HALLJRRERS
0%,/ 19 1% FAFERNT
usA0v 19 MLLARTREE
5703419 AICHERLA
04/19419 RITE AIRE
05/ 28719 DOLLKR TRER
04401719 MaTon

TOTRL FID FATHERT

Bl 01 ~11d-0-11L0- 1000 -0310- 000 -QLLD 1m0 M [T M
&k 01-L1AG-0-1110-1000-4110-000-0883 &M M [T 1 B
at 01-11a0-0-1110-1000-4310-000 0115 12 82 M a. i ]
ai 01-110%-0-1110-1000-4310- 000 -011% 1300 M a, 60 "
at 01-1100-0-1110- 1000-4310- 000-0115 2.50 W o_on ]
aL 01-110G:9-1110-1000-a310-000-011% 4 M .G i
it 01.1100-9-1110-1000-4110- O00-0115 AT, 18 W o.00 Y
al 01-1100-0-1116-1000-4310-000-0119 2. 50 o o, an M
i b1 i1a0-9-1118-1000-4340 OO -D11% 3. 5T W .40 M
o1 B1-1100-3-1118-1RiM-a3316-BB0-0115% 5 088 U o.4&n ]
TUTAL PAEHENT AMOUNT 1900 mL & o, #
2.040.44 - 0. oo =



AFTNAN HIMAOLDT SOURTY DFPICE OF BDOCRTTON (AT aEfna/2a87%
EOCOUNTS PRYANLI DISTREICT CAELIET

#4 HYDRAVILLE Rili ANTCH TYFRE PRGE 1
FEATEH. DY o0 mld for Audibt @ FiMDy L3 CAFETERLA FUND

s s L] - - == Ll it nppeaar P PR EP PR S TEERNE LS 2 LE o T LEL L St d

VINIKIE W VENIR FEMIT KRME TAK 10 KO oo

REQ M1 ROF #3 LWV DAYR LHF TRSC DTLE [ Pu Res T Ooal Fono @b)  Sch el ARCAMT T UT DT RATE UEE TAX AT Flad

» e " - - e LR R S S L L LR SR S L L L -

DFDOFE-D1 CIT1 Chas

PV LSOBAT 043419 EMART FOOD al EA-5350-0 -0 - 3700 -4 TL0- OG- 3800 1.8 W o.on 1]
PU-LORAT 0674 119 SHART FOGD a1 F3-E300= 0 -feleled - 370 - 4.7 0E- D00 - @3DD 41.31 W BT M
FU- 1S0RaS 05,0110 EMaT FOCHE at 13-8300- 8 -8050- 3700 -4 T18- 000 - 3350 oA 5 ST 0. 80 w
PY- 190049 0501110 GHART PORDG a1 1a-GA5R0- 00030 -3 7 00 -4 15 DD 8E p2.Ta M o.on 1]
PY-150E%0 05081718 DOETO0 ai 18- 5970+ 0= 000G -3T00-4T140- DO0- 3350 1.2 W @60 Tl
PY-100E5S 05/81 /10 COSTO0 aL 13-53L0-0-0030- 3700 -4 358 - 100 - 198 Ad_ B M & BR M
PY-160R5) O5/87/10 EMABRT FOODS ai 13-531 6~ 0-0000-1700 - 4 T13-000-193% .= W f.a0 ™
PY-190853 05701719 COSTO0 oL 13- 571 0~ 0- 0430 -1 TH0 -4 1 B6= 000~ 0385 B4.431 N o.on M
TOThE: PFRYHMERT AMIUNT 133 41 & fioph o
Q0L¥11-0L  FRARE FRHILEY BAEKERLIES
PY-100A56 D1/04,/3% N490443014 05 [I]] 13-5310-0- (000=-21700 - 476~ 000 - uanag 195.03 W LRy ] 2]
P¥-190857 13 10/88 DeBOE4Ilsq1a ol 13-5310-p-0000-3700-&4740-000- 00048 Gh.d4B M o, o0 o
TOTET. FRYMEHT AMGIHT 187 .36 = bopg
NINOEF-01 MEKORESOM, LIKGEAY
PY-BODHTFR 3 SEN/18 RAYE &1 EA-5310-8-0000=3700-a 7 0-538- onaa 11.,9% m L] M
TODLL PAYHENT AMMINT 13.95 & a.Bp &
TOTAL DI PUREMEAT 494,93 s a_Bn bk
TOTAL BATOCH PREHLET 1,055, 16 &= O BE e
TOTAL ROOOUNTS PAVABLE 1,016.16 weww Q. vdam

&,OMU'L/L\
b/4/19



Hydesville Elemantary School District

2019-2020 LCAP “At-A-Glance”

Goal 1

Increase academic success for all students

and subgroups.

Goal 2

Provide a safe, contemporary, and healthy
leamning environment for all students.

Actions Actions
34 Pravide a healthy, ngerous, and safe and 2.1 Maintzin school counselor and Second
angaging leaming envircnment Step Program, and involvement in MTSS
$823.010 Coalition Training
550,800
1.2 Pravide instructional ardes o support the T
neads of unduplicated students 22 | Maintsin or increase frequency of
y school-home communication
1.3 Sustain certificated staffing levels o Seel11&14
matntain small class sizes in grades 4-8 1 51 T
¥x,B 544,042
1.4 Purchase supplemental materials for 4 ok ki P
implermentation of standards-afigned 4 ' po 817 a2
programs ’
$106,875 2.5 Supplement transportation staffing
$17.971
1.5 Pravide staff development (o ensure
academic alignment with standards 26 haintain administrative sssistant position
$156.182 $60, 442
1.8 Maintain staff training and collabaeration 27 Maintain or grow programs that encourage
tirme 10 2uppon standards-aligned student engagemsant (2.9. athletm-a! sludent
assessment and differentiation govermment, yesrbook club, fisld frips,
Sep {4815 GATE, after school program, and
' commanity partnerships)
1.7 Pravide early intervention literacy program 330,323
3D 2.8 Maintain and upgrade schoo! facilities
18 | Maintain ELL and foster youth support 3103301
$2,876
18 Maintain library staffing and HERC suppart
$19,601
1,10 Kaintain cerificated and classified Special
Education services
$145,320
11 Maintain CoOp contract for school suppon

sanvices with HCOE
$2.038




Hydesville Elementary

School District Goal 1 Goal 2
; Provide a safe,
2019-2020 LCAP Increase acatemic contemporary, and healthy
success for all students leaming environment
State Priorities & Goals and subgroups. for all students.

Conditions of Learning

Stat « Peroentage of propery

Priori credentialed teachers
Y . Access tn standards-aligned X b 4
1
resderals
Basic

+ Facilities i good repar

State » Implementation of Common
Priority Core State Standards
2

(CCSE) for ALL sludenis x
Standargds
mpemanta
Ban
State » Apcesy o sl required sraas
Priority of study, including leguage
7 ans, math, social science, x
i visual & porforming ars,
<its physical education
Pupil Outcomes
State + Performance on standardized
Priority and district tests
4 = Share of English Leamars x x
Sludert Wi Gedomy Engien
Achiaverpeny _ Proficient
Stabe = Ciher indicators of student
Priarity parormance related 1o
Pricrity 7
I:h:er [examples: litness }( x
S1udent assessmant, visual &
Cidorrast perfarming arts participation)
Engagement
State + Efforis b seek parent inpus
Priarity + Promotion of parent
1 paricigation x
Parent
Insobvermennt
State = Allendance rates
Friority = Chronic sbaentesism rates
5 A X
Shadand
Engagement

State » Studenl suspersion and
Priority expEion rates
8 +» Connectednass and sanse of x x

Schoal safety
Climate




ma aye) jurig Yoo g Bupiopeg mon,

Ril'L %BlTL T 'SOVINIONSd JAN3SIY TVNLOY
BEO'RIL BLEETL PETEE S2oNYIVE IANISIH TYNLIY
Li5'sE bE2'ce ELLEE SRELY 2TVD ST WNWININ O30NINNOD T
FLELE'L EIVRLE'L LFT'FEE"L AND SYIJSHNVHEL'STHANLIONISY T ONNA TYHINES TYL0L
Te0z-12oE LZ0Z-0Z0E 0Z0Z-5L0Z FAHISTY TVIDEdE
FLaFLL OS5 EEELE FINYTVE DNION "D
pos"os EEE'LE g5L°GE FIMNVIYE DSNINNIZZE 4
Lil'elL FLL'EE (== (2eVvINI3QIISVIHINI IONYTVE aNNd '3
(ooE'gL) (FEL"L) SEA'E (B82[) SHUN0S AU (0]
{TI) {ird'd) (hes's) BUSENED) <IN0) BUSJEWEl | PUnsu|
BG¥g) BARSEY [BOSdS <IND) SSIEUE] ) pUngSLU|
coo'e BES'0L SRS [BReds -uj Segeuel | PUnRESiU|
EIENEIDENOS DNIONYNIY MIHLO T
LLE'WFE imE'EL (DEE' L) (SIENLIONILET) SINNAATH 883K 3
FLTLBE'L Zug'oag'L POG'EERL sepuadsg Eo)
OB'OE LO20E LOE'0Z ofing seun
BOZ LLZ DL0'8gE Bog'gLE Bunmadp ey 3 saowes
L5t'es LEFas LT LL safddng g syoog
-1- L BOE vOF BLL'Fi Ejpauay aalopdus
ZEG'ZSE Eb1'85E BSF'EST EMIRES PalEED
LaB'oLE FEE AL BELERL SalREs pEIEILED
SHENLIONINE 8
029 1E6'L ii=R3-1- BSTEER'l  @nuansy [RoL
TR A 22L'5a wRLED SUANAS [@207 S0
ECr' o0l £5F'90L EGES0L S2QUN0E MES A0
PR 5= LLE'SE Lig'aR SELN0S [RBpD
JZLERRL LELLEg'L g8s'08'L SEUNOS 4477
SINNIATH 'V
ZZo0z-120¢ LZOZ-0Z0Z 0Z0Z-6LOZ
dNNd TYEINID
pieog e} 0} poday
uopdopy NZ0Z-6LOZ

LILSIA T00HIE 3TIAS3AAH



%08
SEUN0S
4407
Yt
s2a0N0g
%t TR
SRIN0S %9
il SEUNCS
B0 sEs
=Ty}
W00 HEEGEE ) enLaAR 0]
TR EEL BD SAN0S (2207 BUD
e EGreaL §SCUN0S JIElg B0
RIlF LHE'58 SENNOS BB0ad
WEL'ER BEL'SSSL SENOS 4477
B SanLUaAs uandizEag
SanUaATY

¥l

saueEs
paysse|]
b
T o BjyauEg
saleEg aafopdws
palEaU=
b
saddng
2 ooy
=0 Ty Bugessdpy
B
¥ EEAIBS

00031 SO5'9FE'L SnypusdeD e
WL b 08 0E oEng BN
%ALYl 53 ELE Bugeiedp Buyn § sa0u0g
WiE S L gapddnsg 9 syoog
WOIFT BLL i slysusg sadopdug
MELEE FIPEST SHIEETD DIUFSERLD
e T BSLERL SdLiv|es pHEWLES

FIIT=RTN =] (V=] (T=EE Ty
saunypuady

MOHLL O OZ0E-61H0E
LNELSI0 T00HIS ITIASS0AH



Superintendent/Principal Prigrities for 2019/2020

Foard meatings and in no partic

Communication

Maintaining positive atmosphere of leamming; working; cooperation

Persanmnel

Personnel = Updating duty statement to meet legal requirements {i_e. assential duties etc. )
Curriculum purchasing

Board Policies update {August 20189 workshop)

Facilities Management Plan (FMP)

Parking,/Road [maybe separate than FMP)

Fundraising

Budget Auditor

Business Sepvices



HYDESVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL MSTRICT
Regolution Reparding the Education Protection Account

WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012;

WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added Arnticle X111, S8ection 36 to the California Constitution
effective November 7, 201 2;

WHEREAS, the provisions of Article XIII, Section 36{e} create in the state General Fund
ann Education Protection Account o receive and disburse the revenwves derived from the

incremental increases in taxes imposed by Anticle X111, Section 36(f);

WHEREAS, before June 307 of each yvear, the Director of Finance shall estimate the total
amount of additional revenues, less refunds that will be derived from the incremental increases in
tax rotes made pursuant to Article X, Section 36(f) that will be available for transfer into the

Education Protection Account during the next fiscal year;

WHEREAS, if the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State
Controller shall transfer the amount caleulated imto the Education Protection Account within ten

days preceding the end of the fiscal year;

WHEREAS, all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby continuously
approprigted for the support of school distriets, county effices of education, charter schools and

community college districts;

WHEREAS, monies deposited in the Education Protéction A¢count shall not be used to

pay any costs incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of siate government;



WHEREAS, a community college district. county office of education, school district, or
charter school shall have the sole authority to determine how the monies received from the

Education Protection Account are spent in the school or schools within its jurisdiction;

WHEREAS, the governing board of the district shall make the spending determinations
with respeel to monies received from the Education Protection Account in open scssion of a

public meeting of the governing board;

WHEREAS, the monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not be

nsed for salaries or benefits for admimistrators or any other admimstmtive cost;

WHEREAS, each communily college district, county office of education, school district
and charler school shall annually publish on its Internet website an accounting of how much

maney was received from the Education Protection Account and how thal meney was spent;

WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of
community college districts, county offices of education, school districts and charter schools
shall ascertain and verify whether the funds provided from the Education Protection Account
have been properly disbursed and expended as required by Article XIII, Section 36 of the

California Constitution;

WHEREAS, expenses incurred by community college districts, county offices of
education, schoel districts and charter schools to comply with the additional audil requirements
of Article X111, Section 36 may be paid wath funding from the Education Protection Act and shall

not be considered administrative costs for purposes of Artiele X111, Section 36.

Id



NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVELD:

1. The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent as
required by Article XIII, Section 36 and the spending determinations on how the money will be
spent shall be msde m open session of a publiu l'hE&lin.g of the governing board of Hydesville

School District:

I In compliance with Article XIII, Section 36(e), with the California Constitution,
the poverning board of the Hydesville School District has determined to spend the monies

recerved from the Education Protection Act as attached.

DATET: June 10, 2019

Th::ﬁ-;us Valterria, Board President

F—r 1

Mandy Marquez, Board Clerk

Dave Fisch, Trustee

Moelhe Holmgren, Trustee

Clint Victorine, Trustee



H015-2020 Education Protection &ccount

Pregrars by Resowrce Repot
Expendtures by Function- Detall

Projeciad Expenditures for the period of July 1, 2018 threugh June 30, 2020
For Fund 4, Ressurce 1400 Education Protection Account

BALAMCE {Total Available minus Total

TOTAL EXPEMDITUREE AND OTHER FINANCIMNG USES

Description =
ATOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR Oibjecl:
Beginning Batance 2968
Ravenue Limit Souros q042
Favanue Limit Source-Priar v ear iR
Ciiver Local Revenua as00-a708
TOTAL AvAILABLE
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES Funchons:
I s tion T000-1989
Insinscticn-Ralated Sanices
Instruclional Supervislon and Administraticn 2100-2150
AL of a Muliidistric SELPA 2200
Instructicnal Libeary, Media, and Techoology 2420
Other Instructional Resources 2460-2486
Sehool Administraton 2700
I Pupl Senvices
" Guidance and Counsaling Sarvices 3110
Paychological Servicas 3120
Attendance and Social Wark Servicen EAR
Heaih Sarvices ERE L
Speech Paihology and Audiclogy Services 3
Pugil Testing Services 3180
Fupil Transponalion 3600
Food Services arod
Oifher Pupll Sanioes 3900
Ancillary Serdces 4000-4959
Community Services S00d-59549
Enderprise BO00-5000
Ganeral Adminlsiration ThO-7808
Pl Services BDO0-3998
Other Cudgo a00-5999

e—
nditures and Other Financing Lises)

R LE

-



AUTHORIZATION FOR FISCAL YEAR:

C5-1

MATE: . 20 SCHOOL DISTIRICT

LA

WARRANT DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZATION

Please complete and retwrn to Humboldt County Qffice of Education s Business Office

Plense check appropriate box{es).

PAYTROLL
] will pick up when ready
Mames of persons authonzed to pick wp payroll wamrants:

Please list an after hours emergency mumber,

PN
L] m ﬂP&Lml! 10 I.rpdl-.-q‘dum' ame

[ Ober {apecify)

COMMERCIAL WARRANTS
[0 Will pick up when ready

Plesse |ist emergency mumber:

[ Courier

O Mail all APY warrants o Fudividial's Name
HC0E)

[Posuge o In be rambarssd o

7] Mail all VOL DED warmnts to: rdfvidual & Name
[Fastsge cost tn he réimibarsed 10 HOO)

[0 Other (specify)

DISTRICT AUTHORIZATION

Superimendent or Trurfee

Return to HCOFE Business Qffice

IS 1T BLUE Forea

 PETE T IS pe ey

— e ey




AUTHORIZATION FOR FISCAL YEAR:

DATE:

Ll SCHOOL DISTRICT

CERTIFICATION

This s to cerify that (he Board of Trustess of the sbove eated Schood Dstrict passed the following motion

FLRIE

L 20 meeking aulborizing the following to sign commensal

warranis and peyroll payment orders as agent of the Board.

It war moved by

anil seconded by

thar

Be authesized to gipn commercial warrants and payrol! payment orders as agent of ihe Board

of rustess of the Schanl Districl.
Ayes (Plembers' Names):
Moss (Members' Names):
Maticn Camied.”
Antherlzed Sipnatares Board of Trostees Signatures:
{rigmed) Clark, Board of Trestees

R T

Return to HCOE Business Office

[ e ]




General Assurances 2019-20

General Assurances and Certifications required for grants supported by state or federal
funds in 2071520

1. Programs and services are and will be in compliance with Title Vi and Title VIl of
the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the California Fair Employment Practices Act,
Government Code §11135, and Chapter 1, Subchapter 4 (commencing with §30) of
Division | of Title 5, California Code of Regulations (5 CCR)

2. Programs and services are and will be in compliance with Title 1X
(nondiscrimination on the basis of sex) of the Education Ameandments of 1872,
Each program or activity conducled by the local educational agency (LEA) will be
conducted in compliance with the provisions of Chapter 2, (commencing with
§200), Prohibition of Discrimination on the Basis of Sex, of Part 1 of Division 1 of
Title | of the California Education Cade (EC), as well as all other applicable
provisions of state law prohibiting discrimination on the basis of sex,

3. Programs and services are and will be in compliance with the affirmative action
provisions of the Education Amendmeanis of 1872,

4, Programs and services are and will ba in compliance with the Age Discrimination
Act of 1975,

5. Programs and services for individuals with disabilies are in compliance with the
disahility laws. (Public Law (PL) 1056-17; 34 Code of Federal Regulations (34 CFR)
300. 303; and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973)

8. When federal funds are made available, they will be used to supplement the
amount of state and local funds that would, in the absence of such federal funds,
be made available for the uses specified in the state plan, and in no case supplant
such state or local funds. (20 United States Code (USC) §6321; PL 114-85,
§1118(b)(1))

7. All state and federal statutes, regulations, program plans, and applications
appropriate to each program under which federal or state funds are made availabla
through this application will be met by the applicant agency in its administration of
gach program,

B. Schoolsite councils have developed and approved a School Plan for Student
Achievement {SPSA) for schools parficipating in programs fundad through the
consolidated application process, and any other school program they choose to
include, and that school plans wera developed with the review, certification, and
advice of any applicable schoo! advisory committees. (EC §64001)

8. LEAs using their own school planning template in place of the SPSA have ensured
that the content meets the statutory requirements of schoolwide programs and
schoal improvement (comprehensive support and improvement, targeted support
and improvement, and additional targeted support and improvement) under the
Every Student Succeeds Act, as applicable. (EC §64001; 20 USC §8311; PL 114-
95, §1111(d){1){2})



10. The LEA will use fiscal control and fund accounting procedures that will ensure
proper disbursement for state and fedaral funds paid to fhat agency under each
pragram. {5 CCR, §4202)

11, The LEA will make reports to the state agency or board and to the Secretary of
Education as may reasonably be necessary to enable the state agency or board
and the Secretary to perform their duties and will maintain such records and
provide access to those records as the state agency or board or the Secretary
deems necessary. Such records will include, but will not be limited 1o, records
which fully disclose the amount and disposition by the recipient of those funds, the
total cost of the activity for which the funds are used, the share of that cost
provided from other sources, and such other records as will facilitats an effective
audit The recipient shall maintain such records for three years after the completion
of the activities for which the funds are used. (34 CFR 76.722, 76.730, 76.731,
76.760; 2 CFR 200.333)

12. The local governing board has adopted written procedures (o ensure prompt
response to complaints within 80 calendar days, and has disseminated these
procedures to students, employees, parents or guardians, district'school advisory
cammittees, appropriate private school officials or representatives, and other
interested parties. (5 CCR, §4800 et seq.)

13, The LEA declares that it nether uses nor will use federal funds for lobbying
activities and hereby complies with the cerfification reguirements of 34 CFR Part
a2

14. The LEA has complied with the certification reguirements under 34 CFR Part 84
regarding debarment, suspension and other reguirements for a drug-free
warkplace, (34 CFR Part 84)

15. The LEA will provide the certification on consiituionally protected prayer. (20 USC
§7004; PL 114-95, §8524(b))

16. The LEA administers all funds and property related to programs funded through the
Consolidated Application. (20 USC §6320, PL 114-85, §1117{d)(1))

17.The LEA will adopt and use proper methods of administering each program
including enforcement of any obligations imposed by law on agencias responsible
far carrying out programs and correction of deficiencias in program opearations
identified through audits, monitoring or evaluation. (20 USC §7846; PL 114-95,
§8306(a)(3)(A-B)}

18. The LEA will participate in the California Assessment of Student Performance and
Progress. (EC 560840, =t seq.)

19. Thie LEA assures that classroom teachers who are being assisted by instructional
azsistants retain their responsibility for the instruction and supervision of the
students in their charge. {EC §45344(a))

20.The LEA governing board has adopted a policy on parent invelvement that is
consiztent with the purposes and goals of EC Section 11502. These include all of
the following: {a) to engage parents positively in their children's education by
halping parents to develop skills to use at home that suppont their children's
academic efforts at school and their children's development as responsible future
members of our society; (b) to inform parents that they can directly affect the
success of their chitdren's leaming, by providing parents with technigues and



stralegies that they may utilize to improve their childrén's academic success and to
assist their children in leaming at home: {c) to bulld consistent and effective
communication between the home and the school so that parants may know whan
and how 1o assist their chifdren in gupport of classroom leaming activities; (d) to
train teachers and administrators to communicate effectively with parents; and {g)
to integrate parent involvement programs, including comphance with this chapter,
inta the school's master plan for academic accountability. (EC §611502, 11504)

21. Results of an annual evaluation demonstrate that the LEA and each participating
schoo! are implementing Consclidated Programs that are not of low effectiveness,
under criteria established by the local governing board. (5 CCR §3942)

22 The program using consolidated programs funds does not isolate or segregate
students on the basis of race, ethnicity, religion, sex, sexual orientation or
socioeconomic status, (United States Consfitution, Fourteenth Amendment;
California Constitution, Arficle 1, &7, Califomia Government Code §511135-11138;
42 USC §2000d; 5 CCR, §3834)

23.Personnel, contracts, materials, supplies, and aguipmant purchasad with
Consclidated Program funds supplement the basic education program. (EC
§62002: 5 CCR, §§3844, 3845)

24. At least 85 percent of the funds for Schoal Improvement Programs, Titie |, Title W1
and Economic Impact Aid (State Compensatory Education and programs for
English leamers) are spent for direct services to students. One hundred percent of
Miller-Unruh apportionments are spent for the salary of specialist reading teachers,
(EC §63001; 5 CCR, §3%44{a){b))

25, State and federal categorical funds will be allocated to continuation schools in the
same manner as to comprehensive schools, to the maximum extant permitted by
state and federal laws and regulations. (EC 54B8438)

26. Programs and services are and will be in compliance with Section 8355 of the
California Governmen! Code and the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, and
implemented at CFR Part B4, Subpart F, for grantees, as defined at 34 CFR Part
B4, Sections 84.105 and 84.110.

27. Federal grant recipients, sub recipients and their grant personnel are prohibited
from text messaging while driving a government owned vehicle, or while driving
their own privately owned vehicle during official grant business, or from using
government supplied electronic equipment to text message or email when driving.
Reciplents must comply with these conditions under Executive Order 13513,
“Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging while Driving.” October 1, 2008.

28. The Federal grant sub recipient has complied with the Federal Funding
Accountability and Transparency Act, as defined in 2 CFR Part 25 (PL 109-282; PL
110-252) regarding the establishment of a Data Universal Numbening System
(DUNS) number and maintaining a current/active registration in the System for
Award Management web page at hitps: iwww. sam o SAM! &,




Califernia Department of Education Consolidated Application

Hydegwile Elemantany (12 B2EAS QMO0 Slatus: Cedtiliad
Haraad Iy dannilar Fasrfianks
Crartar; GfSR2018 1 4:53 Al

2019-20 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact
Consolldated Application Support Desk, Edusation Data Office, conappsupportfiode ca,goy, H1E-318-0207

Local Governing Board Approval

The local educational agency (LE&) is required 1o review and receive appraval of their &pplication for Funding
salections wilh Thedr losal governing board,

Drate of approval by local gm-arr;lhg b DEM 02019

District English Learner Advisory Committee Review

Par Tithe 5§ of tha Calilesnia Code of Regulations Saction 11308, if your LEA has more than 50 English ieamers,
then tha LEA must esiablish a District English Leamer Advisory Committes (DELAC) which shall rensew and
adviza on the development of the application for funding programs that serée English leamers,

DELAC reprasentatne’s Tull name
(non-LEA employes)

CELAC reniew dabe

Mecting minutes wab addrass

Please enter tha wiob address of DELAC review meeting minutas {format
hitpeSomeWebmsiteMame. oo, If 8 web addrees is nof avelable, hon the
'LEA must keap the minutes: on Rle which indicats that the spplication was
[reniswed by the commmilbes

IDELAC commant LEA does nat have 50 English
learners,

I an advisory committes refused to review the application, or if DELAC
{raview is noed applicable, enter a comment. (Masdmum 500 charactars)

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for @ school year the LEA must apply for the fund by salecting Yes. Only the
calagorical funds the LEA is eligible to recaive are displayed

itle I, Part A {Baskc Grant) Yes

ESSA Sec. 1111el seq,
EI#I'.ES 3014

Title N, Part A {Supporting Effective Instriction) Vel
ESEA Sec, 2104
ISACE 4035
Title I English Learner Mo
|ESEA Sec, 3102
ISACS 4203
Titla 11 Imimibgrant Me

ESEA Sec. 5102
|SACS 4201

= aambing "
The data in this reqpon may be protectad by the Family Educalional Righds and Privacy Adt (FERFA| and
othar apglicablis data prscacy laws, Unauthorzed secess or shaning of this data may conslinae A

Report Dats:6/5/2015 it o Dol Shatw arid fachoa . Page 4 of €



California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Hydesuille Elermentary (12 G205 (000000) Staws: Crrifind

Zaved by Jenniler Fagbanks
Date QG20 1% 1153 A

2019.-20 Application for Funding

COE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Offica, conpopsupponticds cagov, 916-319-0257

Title IV, Part A (Student Suppart) Mo
ESSA Sec, 1112b)

BACS 4127

[Title ¥, Part B Subpart 1 Small, Rural School Achisvamant Grant Yes

ESSA Sec, 5211 5A03 5810

Grants.gov confirmation code GRANT12839282
|If participating, then provide the required code (format; GRANTE598599)
Title V, Part B Subpart 1 Alternative Uses of Funds Authority Vi
Participation =

“Warning**

Tha dala in this repoert may e probacied by 1he Family Educational Righis and Privacy &cl (FERPA) and
athat applicable deta prvacy lews. Linaudhorieed acooss or sharing of iz dats may constilule a

Report Date-B52018 VGRS -0 N S Memnt e Page 5 of &




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Hydesville Elementary {12 G26RS 0000000) Soviid iy Jucolar Faubaums
oy A
Diate: SMSE0TE 610 PM

2019-20 Protected Prayer Certification

ESSA Seclion B524 specifies federal requirements regarding constitutionally protected prayer in public
slementary and secondary schools. This form meets the annual requirement and provides writhen cerilcation,

CDE Program Contact:
Franco Razic, Tille | Monitoring and Suppert Office, roziciode oa,goy ., 916-318-0269

Protected Prayer Certification Statement

The LEA hereby assures and certifies ta the Califomia State Baard of Educatlon that the LEA has no palicy thal
pravents, or otherwise denles participation in, constitutionslly protected prayer in public schoals &s st forth in the
"Guidance on Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and Secondary Schools.”

The LEA hereby assures that this page has been printed and contains an ink signature, The ink signstura copy
shall be made availabls to the Cakfornia Dapartmant of Education upon request or as part of an audil, a
comphancs review, of a complaind investigation,

The authorized represenlalve agrees to the above stalemant W ieea
Authorized Representative’s Full Nams Aiigiist
Authorized Reprasaniptive’s Tile D hals
Aulhorized Representative’s Sigrature Dabe A :J A, M g’lf'li'. J-‘II f
Corisman v

ilihe LEA s nal able 1o cerfy at this ime, then an-explanation must be

provided in the Comment field. (Maximum 500 characters) -

e \Warnkng "
Thea data an Ehie raport may be profecied by the Famiy Educational Righte and Privacy Act (FERPA)
gnd ciher applicable dala privacy laws, Unauthorized aconss or sharing of fhis dala may constibse &

akal sl
Report Date- 5182018 Mol IR S b, Page 2 of 2



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Hychesvilli: E lernintany (12 82005 OLOG000 Statiz: Catfiad
e by dpneder Foitbonks

[(arin: G20CHR 0BG A

2019-20 Protected Prayer Certification

ES5A Saction 8524 specfies federal reguirements regarding constitutionally profected prayes in public
edemantary and secondany schools, Thiz form meats the annual requirement and provides written certification,

CDE Program Contact:
Franco Razie, Tite | Monitosing and Support Office, froziciicde.ca.goy |, 916-318-0260

Protected Prayer Certification Statement

The LEA heraby assures and certifies to the Califomis State Board of Education that the LEA hag no policy that
prevanis, or cthenwise denles pardicipation in, conslitufionally protected prayer in public schools as sat forth in the
"Guidance on Consliutionally Praleciod Prayer in Pubic Elemsantary and Secondary Schoos.”

The LEA hereby assures that this page has been pinted and contsins an ink sgnature. The ink signature copy
ahall be made available 1o the Calfornia Departmant of Education upon request or as part of an audit, &

complianoe review, or a compleint invesbgalion.

[The authorized represenialive agrees to the ebove slatement Yee

tAuthonized Represantativa’s Full Name Avugust

\Authorized Representativa’s Tille Deshaks
uihorized Represanialive's Slgnature Dalte 05222018

Camisen]

{If the LEA is not able to cartify at this lime, then an axplanation musl be

‘provided in the Commant field, (Maximum 500 characlers) S=S

“Warning"™

The dala in this repor] may be preteclad by the Famdly Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA} and
oiher applicable data prevacy laws. Unauthorized access or shanng of this data rmay conativle a

Report Date 652019 yicdalicn of bath state ard federal law. Page 2 of 6



California Department of Education Consaolidated Application

Hydeswila Elarmentary {12 62855 1000000) Slabus: None
Dales: Mune

2019-20 Certification of Assurances

Submission of Cerification of Assurances is requirsd every fiscal year. A complete st of legal and program
gssurancas for the fscal year can be found at hitpa:ifwww, ocde.ca.goviglaaicodcs 10assurancesioc. asp.

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Deek, Education Data Office, conagpaupparti@cde. ca goy, 916-319-0297

Consolidated Application Certification Statement

| harghy cerlly that all of the applicable etate and federal rules and reguistions will e obeerved by this applicant,
that to the best of my knowladge the information contained in this application & conrect and complole; and |
agree o participate in the monioring process regarding the use of fhese funds according to the siandarda and
criferis sat forth by the California Department of Education Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) Office, Legal
assurances for all programs are accepted as the basic legal condilien for the operation of selected projects and
programs and copies of assurances are nelained onosite, | cerlify thal we accept all assurances excepd for thaose
for which a waiver has besn abtained or requesied. A copy of 3l waivers or requesis is on file. | cerify that actual
Ik slgnatures for this form ase on file.

| Authorized Reprezentative's Full Mame A—,_,-.:L., F D"":’ Lﬂ. -
Authonzed Represantative's Signature fL‘:-J"IL_-r f?j,.a.m ,,.-ﬁ__fidﬂ;
.ﬁ.umnﬁ;ed Representative’s Title I"7 o Pt ? P""'r e
Authorized Representative's Signaturs Dale "‘-l;r"L '.I_:.}ll { ?

=*Warning**

Thea dala in thes report may b protecied by the Family Educatianal Righls and Privacy Act [FERPA)
and ofher spphicable daia privacy laws. Unauthorized acoess or sharing of fis dets may consfilunie a

Report Date-5/16/2019 vinlalion of bodh =iate and fedeml law, Page 1of 2




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Hydaewiia Elementary |12 G2ERE DOOO00a) Stalis: Carfifad
Saverd bry: Senniled Farbsanks

Dana fE0Ee 950 A
2019-20 Certification of Assurances

Subrnlssion of Cedification of Assurances is required every fiscal year. A comgplate lis! of kgal and program
assurances for the fiscal year can be found al https:iwasw._cde. ca govifgleafcoon | Sassurancestoc.asp,

COE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Dala Office, consppsuppoii@ode. ca,goy, 816-315-0297

Consolidated Application Certification Statement

| hereby cerlify that all of the appicabla state and federal ndes and regulations will be observed by this applicant;
that to the best of my knowledgi the information contained in this application is correct and cormplete; and |
agree 1o participate in the mondtoring process regarding the use of these funds sccording to the standards and
criteria set forth by the Califormia Department of Educafion Federal Program Monitoring {FFM) Oifice. Legal
assurances for all programs are accepied a5 the basic legal condifion for the cperation of selecled projects and
programe and copies of assurances are retained on aite. | carify that wa accept all assurances except far ose
for which a walver has bean obigined or requested. A copy of all waivers or reguests is on file. | certify thal actual
ink slgnatures for this form ara o file,

Authorized Representativa’s Full Name Augusl Deshais

Authorzed Represaniative’s Signalune

Authorzed Reprasentativa’s Tithe Suparintandent

Fuithorized Representative’s Signature Date Uﬁ'?EfEU15|
““*“Warning***

Tha data i this rapa may be pictectad by the Famiy Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA} and
ofhas appliceiie data privecy Bws. Unautorzed acoess or shanng of this data may constibube &

Report Date:6/5/2019 R e Page 1 of



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Hydeswilla Flermantary {12 62885 0000000) Etatus: Coifin
Sawed Iy Jarrsfier Fairbanks
D BISG2AD 9:55 A8

2019-20 LCAP Federal Addendum Certification

CDE Program Contact:
Lol Agency Systerns Support Office, LOEEcdes cn gov, B16-323.5233

To recalve funding under the Every Student Succaeds Act (ESSA), @ local educational agency (LEA) must hava z
plan approved by the State Educational Agency on file with the State, Within Californéa, LEAS that apply for
ESSA funds are required to complate the Local Control and Accountabillty Plan (LCAP), the LCAP Fedearal
Addendum Template [Addendum}, and the Consolidated Application (Condpp]. The LCAP, in conjunchion with
{ha Addendim and the Condpp, sarva to mest the requrements of the ESS5A LEA Plan,

Inorder to apply for funds, the LEA must cerily that the 201 7/15-201920 LCAF has been approved by the local
goveming board or governing bedy of the LEA, As par of this cerification the LEA is agreaing 1o submit the
LCAR Faderal Addendum that has been approved by the lecal goverming board or governing body of the LEA 1o
tha California Doparimont of Education (CDE), and scknowledping thal the LEA agraes towork with e GOE to
ansue that the Addendum addreases all required provisions of the ESSA programs for which they are applying
for federal education funds.

County Offices of Education and School Districts Enter the orlginal 42017
approval date of the county office of education or school district
{201TMB=2019/20 LCAP

"Nate: For disiricts, the date should be the day your county office of
teducation (COE) approved your 20171 8-~2018/20 LCAP, For COEs, it
ishould be the daie the COE apgroved your 2017M13-2000¢20 LCAP.

[Charter Schools Enter the adoption date of the charter sehoal LCAP

Auibsrized Roprezentative's Full Mama August Deshalg
Aiithorized Hepresentative's THis Superinfendent'Prircips]
"riaming ™

The data in [his regort may ba prodectad by the Family Educalional Rights amd Pavacy Acl (FERPA} and
olher applicable dala privacy taws, Unaulhorized access or sharing of thes deta may consatite o

Raport Date-&/5/2019 wialalion n[huhlsla!l: and federal law. Page 3016



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Hydesville Efamantany (12 G2805 OHIOHHT) Sy Cerilied
Saver by Jonder Fairbanks
Crin; GS2070 10:52 AM

2018-19 Homeless Education Policy, Requirements, and Implementation

The purpose of this data colecton s to meet federal requirements specified in 42 U.S,C. 11431 et seq,
{Education for Homeless Children and Youths Aot} and some federal requirermnents in Title |, Parl A of the ESEA.
This collection incluedes monltorng LE&AS and their compliance with key provisions of the Education for Hemeless
Childran and Youths Aot induding fhe collection of contact information for each required designated LEAE
homaless liason.

CDE Program Contact!
Leanne Wheeler, Reglonal Support and Awards Oflice, lwieelsii@ede cagov, B16-319-0383

Homeless Education Certification
The LEA hereby assuras thal the LEA has met the following requiraments:

1. Demignated a staff pereon as the kaison for homeless children and youths

2. Developed @ written policy thet supports the enrmlment and retenlion of homeless children and youlhs in
sehoala of the LEA which:

a} Incudes policies and practices o ensure fhal homaless children and youths are not stipmatized or segregated
on the basis of their status as hemeless,

b} Includes & disputa resclulion process;

) Ensures thal transporiation ks provided for a bomelsss child ar youlh to and from the school of origin
requasted by the parent, guandian or homeless kaison,

4, Disseminated public notice of the educational rghts of homaless chitdren and youths where such children and
yoirtha receive services under the provisions of the Education for Homelese Children and Youths Acl,

Homeless Liaison Contact Information

Homeless liaison first name Auguml
Homeless liaison last nams Deshals

Homsalass laison litls SuperintendentPrincipal

Homelass laison amail addrss adesheis@hydesvilllaschood.org

tFormat: abod@ixyz.zys}

Homeless Haison talaphana number TOT-TEE-3610

{Format: Sa0-S05-00na)
Homeless liaison talephone exlansion

Enter the full-ime equivalent {FTE) for all personne! directly responsible 0.0
for the implarmentation of homeess rducaton

(Format: .00

Homeless Liaison Tralning Information

*Warning**
The davla in tils report mey be profeciad by the Family Educational Rights and Privecy Act (FERPA} and
other applicable dats prvacy laws, Unauthorized acorss or sharing of this data may mnsliube a

Report Data:6/5/2019 vinlstion of both stale and leceral law. Paga 2 of 3

£



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

iFlydesuilie Elementary (12 G2REE H00G300) Slahus: Cartiliad
Saverl Byt Jernibar Farbarhn
Dl B=IZ019 10:52 &M

2018-19 Homeless Education Policy, Requirements, and Implementation

Thie purpose of this data collection is to meet federal requirements specified in 42 UE.C. 11431 e seq,
{Education for Homelegs Children and Youlhs Act) and some federal requirements in Title |, Part A of the ESEA
Thie coflection includes monitoring LEAS and thelr compliance with key provisions of the Education for Homelass
Children and Youlhs Act including the colection of contact information for each reguined designated LEAs
hamelass lason,

COE Program Confact:
Leanne Wheatsr, Regional Support and Asards Office, pinecfariicdn ooy, S16:-318-(0383

Has the homeless liaison attended andlor parficipated in a homeless Yas!
education fiaison Irzining within the 51 WO years

Has the homekaea ligison provided training @ the ollowing parsonnek

PFrincipais and other school leadars Yes
Attendance officers and ragisirars Yas
Taachers and instructional assistanis Yas
School counsalors Yas

Homeless Education Policy and Requirements
Does tha LEA have a wrillen homaless sducation policy Yoe
Mo policy commesi

|f-'-'n:ul;h:|& an explanation why the LEA does mol have a homstess education

policy. (Maximum 500 characters)
Date LEA's board approvad the homeless education policy DE20I2013

[ioes the LEA mest the abiove fodaral rmuin:unﬂﬂﬁ Yeas
Compllance comment
Provide an explanation why the LEA dooes nol comiply with federal

.....

Title I, Part A Homeless Expenditures

1815 Talle |, Part A allocalion F20 ELE
201 8-19 Tilla 1, Parl Amr‘mr nmderct seraces to homeless childran 100
| Passrvation

[Amownt of 2048-19 Title |, Par A lunds expended or encumbenad for direcl £0

of indiract servicas lo homeless childran
(Homaless services provided
{(Mairum 500 charactess)

Mo expendilures or encumbrances comment bo Homeless students. Mo
Expandibures reded

(Provido an explanalion why there are ne Title |, Pard & expendibures or
!qru;umbrar_q:g& En_r homeless services. {Maximum 500 characlers) _

“aming*
The data in fhis report may be prateciad by the Family Educalioral Rights and Privecy AcL{FERFA) and
plber appbeails dala privacy laws. Unauthorized access or shanng of this data may conslilube a

Rsoart Date- 61552019 viclalion of balh stale and fecdesal taw, Page 3 of 3



€ i | abeg Juh BlOZ/CMEEe] yoday
ME| [EEDA] DUE S IO §0 LOfSiom
& HrSucT AL BB SI o BUUEyS 10 S9830E PEIUOUINEWT ‘SwE Adeaud BEp ei3e|dds muye
PUE (g a) oy dosta g pue sy [BuonEsnps Anwed 8y) A0 peqoaiad e Aew wadss S|U V) Hep 8yl
wea DUUTEHL,,.

BSUE BIUBDLENE S1aNIEp a3y
o spIEn0 Spooyss seaud josducu ppe o) Gugaea & AoURGR EUCHEINDS 30| 8l |

T [Elj00yos BSUE GOUBDUES-U0L BoY

LaupIys phouas seaud a)qifie oj adsas Y SpgEint:
1ou g ufizep weiBoud By pue JNo90 10U PP VOREINSUSD YBuesw pue AlBW i)

uasIuS ouss epeaud eqqiBus 91 199de8) WM ajgeRnbe jou = ubisap weiboud aug g
INBS0 J Dip uoleynsusd iy Buuesw pue sy (7
PALNIS0 UOEYNSUeD [ngBumesaw <y

S3p07 8|GEMD||Y UDIEYNSLOD JO SHNSIH PAADIIRE S1004d5 SIBAL.

Sades sgeynks Sujpsasd o asodind ay

50} peen Bu@g & 1| ji sneys 1Shsxe ¥Ey aU) pUB BIBR JUAL|I0IUS uapmS o Aoeinoot
a1y Auaa uopEynNsuoD oyas sqeaud o pabeBua s10151p ey pegoede 51 ) AoRINa0E
5] O} S8 LGOS0 GU SEHE] BOGEINQET J0 Juewieda LI eD Su9l PuUe 'paljuas j0U 3
BABDIY BOUDS S1RAL- BU} Lt DRSO U] IMEPLNY |00UDS SjEALY [EnUse B Ut
joous menud yoes fig Anlad jo dgeuad J@pun pejsoda: Bue SISOWINLE JUSLLCELE 81

TAMES pelod) weidos ] sousiep O SEu0lsel fovetuaws poyog joadol.

By} 0 puefa) e 'L EGE USHoeT DUR TE WEg Al BRIL v HEd Al BRLL 1 HEH | B0
N HES | S[EL ‘D MEd | BjLL Y Wed | S sspun sweibod o) ssidde sjy ) “seqe
pUE ‘siauaes) uslppys [00uds mespd epifiys 1oy sweiBosd sAnoeys PUR SpgRTINDE
spiaoad 0y mod B0 Juswasibe Buyoeas jo R0 Bl SABy IBUS YOG PUE SjE)IjU
foouns seaad seudoidde gl SEnuue yneuns e fouabe [Buonemnps e
'LOCE PUE ) || Swonaes (ySET) 1Y Spesoons WapmS Aend ey Yim eouBpuoane U

ZLFOEEE-BL6 T ETTENDERIINGY S0 aouepens wieibalg pue Asjjod | SRLL "esoye] BUR
SrE0-6LE-9LE AEEET T ‘e eauBping weilicly pus fa504 | Sl 'susY BIMAL

aejuen wesbolg 307

el pegs)| swesBoid e Japan Sjo0yos ABpUOSSE pul AelugiluaE SpEapd JLoJ0eoL L pBgOIUE
HEIS puE usuppge g jo SpEau Ay SEUpPE O] SgSus] IO JD SB01USE UONEINPS [Eoedd 5 Seq aKEynbe UE un "epescud j|BYSs foushs [EUCLEINRS B0 B |

UOIEINSUOY [00Y2S ealld Josduon 0Z-6L0Z

W' £501 L BROZISS =8
SNUBQIE S FEIUST (AG panes
P SNES 10000000 G829 £1) Amuawaps sy nsspit

uopeajddy pajeplosuo) uonEsnp3 jo Juasluuedag eluioy e



2oz sbey Bi{S/Ci =el] Poda,

AE] [EISPRY DU BIEJS 10 JO LDJE0M
2 ayELcs AR SpRp syp o Buosys i0 $Ee098 peRuogneu see Lesud mep sgesiidde e
pue {ydHI4} 0% AIEALY PuB s1Siy BUDTEINRES ARWEd Sy) AQ PRGRI0 BQ ABWL LODE) S I BIER B
san BUTLIE AN,

8jid

_ LiCh LIS ULE L)y | Pl JusdLR aaBy

LIERILIAA, ua e} nsuc paLNI20
[PEPRY |DOYIE [BPO] UCHEYNSUDD paubig SEM UoREjnEles B oau3 8p0J |2oyg BUIZN [DOYIG

. “TRO|EG pElE] SLUE] T3 JBPUT BUUE (PEPULLARS R AEJUBWBIE BEAUT 000Ul Ul PEFoIUE

JmiE pue usipyya o)qifie jo spesu euy SERIPPE 0] SEUSG JSULD 20 SS0|AEE UD(ENPA [BIDA0S 'SISR] BIgERNhE UE Lo "apianid iEUYS AJusbe (suoiiEInps EI0] SU]

uonelNsuoy |0oL2g ajeAlld EEH_:G_Z 0Z2-6L0Z

W ES. L 6 L0EASS HRE0]
SHUBQUIE S JBJLUS 2A0 PBsES
PEUIIEN EMELD (0000000 SEEZA Z1) fUEUBwWag Sqhsapd)

uopeayddy pajeplosuog uopeanpg jo wswipedag eluoyjes



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Shlus: Camfind

Sigd By, Jenn¥er Failsnks
Drabie: BFSA2{19 0280 A

Hydaavibe Elomeanlany |12 G2EA5 (GHID0EH),

2017-18 Title Il, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, 24 Months
A report of yearde-date expenditures and encuembrancas by activily, Aclivily period coverad s July 1, 2097
ilwegh June 30, 20159,

CDE Program Contach:
Maxine Wheelar, Standards Impkementation Suppor Cffice, mwhealerTode cagoy . 916-223-A4746

IEI]'I 7-18 Titha |1, Part A entetharmant 53,695

Professional Development Expenditures
|Professional devalopment for leachers
Professiomal development Tor administrators
All othar profesamnal development axpendilures

Recruitment, Training, and Retantion Expenditures

Fecrullment activitles

Tralning actlvities

Fetenlion aclivlias

Al ather racruitmeant, Lraining, and retention expendilures

Miscellaneous Expandituras
Clpzs size reduction $3605
Admministrative and indirect costs

Tatal fundds transferrad out of Tille 11, Part A

[Equitable services for nonpsofit privata schools
All other allowable expenditures and snoumbrarnss

Tedal expendilures and encumbrances b

20 7=18 Unzpent funds 0

rnw'r'nalil
The data in this mpot may ba prolectad by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Acl (FERPA) and
piher applcable dala privacy laws, Unsulhorzed accasa or shering of his dala may conalitle 2

v |
Repart Date-B/52019 acigtc Aok - el ek Page 1 of 1



California Dapartment of Education Consolidated Application

Hydesyilla Ebsrrantany |12 62885 0000000) Slalus, Cerlitic]
Biweil by dennier Farfianks

Crmte! BAOTR0H 1052 AR

2018-19 Title I, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, 12 Months

A report of year-to-date expenditures and encumbrances by actvity. Activily pericd covered s July 1. 2018
thraugh Jurne 340, 2018,

CDE Program Contact:
Maxine Whester, Slandards implementation Suppor Office, mwhesterifcds ca gov . 916-323-4746

2018-19 Title Il, Part A entitlemant $3.452
| Transferred-in amount $0
Transferred-oul amourt $0
;_2!313—15' Total allotation 3-"3."52‘

Professional Development Expanditures
Profassional develcpment for teachers
Prolessional development for adminisirators

All elher profesaonal development dxpendiuras

Rocruitment, Training, and Retention Expendituras

Recrultment activities
Tralming activities
EEH-I'IIIM aclivities

Al plher recruliment, fraining, and relention expendilures

Miscellaneous Expenditures
Class size reduction $a3,402
Administrative and indirect cosis

| Tl . Pt B, Subparl 1 Alermative Uses of Funds Authoeity Participation
Equitable services far nonprofit private schooks

All otheer alflowable expendiures and oncumbrances

Tolal expendillras and ancumbranies 53452
201812 Unspant funds 0

“iiarning**
The data i ihig raport may be potected by the Family Edocationsl Rights and Privacy &ct (FERPA} and
pihor applicatile data privacy laws. Unauthonzed sccooss or sharing of ks daka may conslibute a

Report Date-&/5/2010 Vickatork o DO el s vt e Page 1 of 3



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Hydesyille Elementary (12 G265 DO00000) Etanin: Cartlind
Sived Iy Janndlar Farbanis
Dl GINAA0T1E 1000 A

2019-20 Substitute System for Time Accounting

This cerdification may be used by awdiors and by Calformia Departmont of Educabion oversighl pessannel when
conducting audits and sub-recipient manitaring of the substifute ime-and-effon system. Approval i sutomaticaty
granted whan the local aducational ageney (LEA)Y submitz and carifies this data collection.

CDE Program Contact;
Jotin Mikes, Financial Aceountabilily and Infe Sre Ofice, |milssiizie.c,goy, 915-445-7 280

The LEA cerifies that only slighhla employess will paricipate in Ihe subslilute system and that the sysiem used io
documant employes work schedules includes sufficient controls to ensura [hat the schedules are sccurals,
Detalled infermation on documanting salares and wages, inckeding both substitute systems of ime accounting,
are describad In Procadise 905 of the California School Accotniing Manual posted on the wab al

ik pes 2 wosewe, code, oA, aoviiolacsal, -
2019-20 Request for aulhorization | Vo]

LEA certifies that the following Is & full dischasurs af any Khown o known deficiencies,
deficiencies with the substihde system of known challenoes with
implemanting the system

{Maximum 500 characters)

"'Wmnﬁu""
Tha datm inlhis rapori may be profeclad by tha Family Educational Rights and Prvacoy At IFERPA] aind
afher agpbeables dala pevessy Bwe, Ungulhorized access o shanng of this data may const#tuie a

Riport Date BE2013 violation of both stele ored fodeml faw Page 6 of §



INTERDISTRICT ATTENDANCE AGREEMENT
Effective July 1, 2019

This Multi-District Interdistrict Attendance Agresment (“Agreement™) i3 made and entered into
by the school districts of Humbeldt County listed in Attachment A to this Agreement, and is
made pursuant to California Education Code section 46600, The parties agree to the terms of
this Agreement through June 30, 2020, This Agreement affects student enrollment upon district
board approval and through the 2020-21 school year,

L RECITALS:

A.

California’s Education Code permits fwo or more school districts to enter into an
agrezment for a term not to exceed five (5) vears to allow pupils to enroll in a
school district that 15 not their district of residence through a process known as
“interdistrict transfer.”

California Education Code requires school districts to respond to a Parent’s
request for an interdistrict transfer, if made in the current year, within thirty (30}
calendar davs of the request; and allows for Parents to appeal any denial of their

request.

Califomnia’s Education Code requires school districts to respond to “future vear”™
requests for interdistrict transfers as soon 45 possible but no later than 14 calendar
days after the commencement of instruction in the year for which the interdistrict
transfer is sought.

Humboldt County has a history of allowing pupils to attend school districis that
are nod the pupil’s district of residence where the capacity exists al the receiving
disgtrict

This Agreement addresses the interdistrict transfer process for parent requests fo
transfer & pupil during the current year or to transfer a pupil 1o the future school
year, Parents benefit from knowing if the student will attend their preferred
district in the future school year. Districts benefit from knowing accurate student
enrollment projections by early February for the upcoming schoal year, to
determine if layoff notices are warranted in advance of the legally mandated
March 15 deadline to issue teacher layoff notices. Districts need to analyze
projected enrollment and school boards must consider taking action on teacher
layofTs, usually at their February board meetings.,

This Agreement establishes deadlines for interdistrict transfers. To the degree
that this is a departure from historic processes, the parties recognize that a county-
wide information dissemination campaign will be critical o this Agreement’s
SUCCERS.



0. Ench district will maintain board policies and regulations that address acceptance,
rejection, revocations and enrollment priorities; and operate in conformance with
those policies and regulations, Examples of enrollment priorities may include,
but are not limited to, the following: sibling(s) attend, children of stalf member,
older sibling previously attended the school, and others,

H. The parties recopnize that there are existing interdistrict transfer permits that have
been approved for students, This Agreement will not change the terms of any
previously approved pernmits,

1L TERM REEMENT:

This Agreement shall take effect for each party on July 1, 20019 or upon its execution of the
Agreement, whichever comes later, and shall expire on June 30, 2020, The parties understand
that as to each party to the Agreement, the Agreement does not take effect unless that party’s
poverning board approves the Agreement. This Agreement supersedes any past interdistrict
agresments among the parties to this Agreement that are in conflict with this Agreement.

Interdistrict transfer requests for the 2020-2021 school yvear shall be governed by this A preement
if the request was made within the timeframes a party was bound by this Agreement.

1. DEFINITIONS:
Capaeity: A district’s determination of the space and resources it has available for students.

Capacity Determination (for purposes of establishing a wait list): A capacity defermination
is made by the District of Proposed Enrollment no later than 15 days after the close of the
Priority One enrollment window. Approval of an interdistrict transfer requires that the receiving
District of Proposed Enrollment have capacity for the student.

Current year request: A request for interdistrict transfer received beginning 15 ealendar days
before the commencement of instruction in the school vear for which interdistrict transfer is
sought and anytime thereafter for that school vear.

Denial: For purposes of appealing 1o the county board of education, a “denial” s a written
rejection of a request, but also includes a school distriet's failure @ provide written aotification
of the school district’s decisian within the timelines prescribed in this Agreement. A *denial”
shall not include any of the following;

1. A request that has been deemed sbandoned, meaning the Parent has not met
reguired timelines,

2, An existing interdistrict transfer permit that has been revoked or rescinded in
accordance with the policy of the governing board of the school district.

3, A denial by the District of Proposed Enrollment when no permit has been first
issucd by the Dastrict of Residence.



District of Proposed Enrollment or “DPE™; A school district other than the school district in
which the Parent of a pupil resides, but in which the Parent of the pupil nevertheless intends to
enroll the pupil through an interdistrict transfer.

District of Residence or “DOR™: A school district in which the Parent of a pupil resides and in
which the pupil would otherwise be required to enroll pursuant to the compulsory education
requirements.

Enroliment Window: The period of time that interdistrict transfer requests for the upcoming
year shall he considered by both the District of Residence and the District of Proposed

Enrollment.

Future vear request; A request for interdistrict transfer received up until 16 calendar days
hefore the commencement of instruction in the school year for which interdistrict transfer is
songht. A request received 15 calendar days before or thereafier is o “current yvear™ request.

Hardship: Extreme difficulty or suffering.

Interdistrict transfer or “IDT": Interdistrict tronsfer; the act of a student attending a school
district that is not the student’s district of residence.

IDT Permit: The form which authoriees an individual interdisirict transfer, signed by the
District of Residence, the District of Proposed Enrollment, and the Parent. Permits are good for
one {1} school year, Parents must re-apply for each school vear.

IDT Request: The formal process of a Parent secking written permission from both the District
of Residence and the District of Proposed Attendance for the child to sttend a school district
outside of his or her District of Residence. A District of Residence makes the initial
determination as to whether an interdistrict transfer request shall be granted; the District of
Proposed Enrollment then reviews the request and determines whether it will grant the request
for the transfer to the District of Proposed Enrollment.

New Sibling Requests: Requests for a student (o attend a District of Proposed Enrollment when
the student’s siblingls) will be enrolled at the District of Proposed Enrollment in the same year.

Parent: The natural or adoptive parent or guardian, the person having legal custody, or other
educational rights holder.

Reasonable Enrollment Activities: Activities that a District of Residence may require a Parem
to participate in to demonstrate the District of Residence's ability to meet the student and/or
Parent™s needs, “Reasonable enrollment nctivities™ inclede a discussion with District of
Residence's school administration or their designees, attending an onentation mecting, a site
visit, andior review of informational literature.



Renewals: A rencwal of a previously granted Interdistrict Transfer Permil. Renewals must be

sought annually,

School-level transitions: Transitions from one grade span to another, based upon the District of
Residence’s transitions, e.g. elementary school to middle school, or middle school to high

schaol.

1V, INTERDISTRICT TRANSFER REQUESTS:

Parents are advised that this Agreement establishes deadlines to apply for enrollment in a school
district for the upcoming school year,

A, Preferential Enrollment (“Priority One Open Enrollment Window™):
Requests for an IDT for the Future School Year Received from December 1
through Febraary 1

ead

The DOR will approve an IDT Request submitted by a Parent if it is
received at the DOR between December 1st through February 1stat 4:00
p.m. each year if Parents have complied with the process deseribed hergin.
If February 15t falls on a weckend, the deadline will be the next school
day after February 1st, IDT Reguests for the future school year may not
be submitted prior to December 1.

I'he DOR will have 10 school days after the close of the enrollment
window to approve the request and to torward the [DT Request to the
DPE. The DOR may deny a Parent request for an DT if the Parent does
not participate in DOR Reasonable Enrollment Activities, absent good
cause such as hardships due to medical conflicts, work schedule, child
care, transporiation, language barriers, ete, All other IDT Requestis
received within the Priority One Enmollment Window will be approved by
the DOR, unless the Parent withdraws their IDT Request.

The DPE will have 15 school days afier the close of the Priority One Open
Enrollment Window (or 5 school days from receipt of the approved [DT
Permit from the DOR, whichever is later) to approve or deny the 1IDT
Request and to notify both the Parent and DOR of the DPE’s decision,

Renewals and New Sibling Reguests will be approved and will follow the
same timelines listed within Priority One, above. A DOR may require a
Paren! to participate in Reasoneble Enrollment Activities prior to granting
a renewal when the student transfer involves a School Level Transition
{defined above), Districts will honor existing approved multivear 1DT
permits.



B. Priority Two Enrollment Window — Requests for an IDT for ihe Future
School Year Received After February 1 and for Requoests Made In the

Current School Year

DT Requests received from a Parent for the current school year and for the future
vear received after the February | enrollment window will be processed and
approved by a DOR onder the following circumstances:

I Parent did not reside in Humboeldt County school districts” boundaries
prior to Priority One deadline.

2 Parent moved from one distnict fo mnother district subsequent fo the
Priority One deadline,
3 Parent has & reasonable argument and a compelling reason, including

hardship. such as medical contlicts, work schedule, child care,
transportation, language barriers, for why the Priority One deadline was
not met, or why the circumstance did not warrant @ request for an 1DT at

the time of the Priority One deadline.

4, Parent has a reascnable explanation for not being able to participate in
DOR Reasconable Enrollment Activity.

The DOR may require the Parent to participate in Reasonable Enrollment Activities as outlined
in Subsection IV.A.2, (Priority One). IF approved by the DOR, DT Requests will be forwarded

to the DPE for approval or denial.
C. Wait Listed Students for the Upcoming Year

If a DOR granted an [DT Request for the future year, that approval is valid until the
commencement of the DPE’s new school year. This is to allow time for school districts to
determine if there i3 capagity for the student. Each DPE is limited to accepting the equivalent of
two students per prade level from its wait list, or 7% of the school’s total enrollment from the
waitlist, whichever is greater. The wait list must be established at the time of the DPE’s lottery
or capacily determination,

V. STATUTORY PREFERENCES:

A Victims of Bullyving

Motwithstanding any other terms of this agreement, a pupil who has been
determined by personnel of either the school district of residence or the school
district of proposed enrollment to have been the victim of an act of bullying, as
defined in subdivision (r) of Section 48900, committed by a pupil of the school
district of residence shall, at the request of the Parent, be given priority for
interdistrict attendance,



B. Children of Active Military Service Men and Women

Motwithstanding any other terms of this agreement, a DOR shall not prohibit the
transfer of & pupil who is a child of an active military duty parent to a school
district of propased enrollment it the DPE approves the application for transfer.
“Aetive military duty parent™ means a parent with full-time military duty status in
the active uniformed service of the United States, including members of the
Mational Guard and the State Military Reserve on active duty orders pursuant to
Chapter 1209 (commencing with Section 12301} and Chapter 1211 {commencing
with Section 12401) of Part 11 of Subtitic E of Title 10 of the United States Code.

VI.  APPEALS:

Parents have a right to appeal to the Humboldt County Otfice of Education ("HCOE”) when a
sehool district denies an DT Request. HCOE shall process these appeals in accordance with
California Education Code section 46601, the terms of this Agreement, and HCOEs Board
Palicies and Regulations. Parents are entitled to notice of their right to appeal to HCOE. Failure
to gppeal within the required time is good cause for denial of an appeal.

Appeals must be filed by the Parent within thirty (300 days of a denial of a request, See
“definitions” above for the definition of a denial.

% E

Provisional Enrollment in DPE Pending Appeal: The parties agree that no DPE will grant
provisional enrollment of a pupil pending an appeal before Humbaoldt County Office of
Education (“HCOE™), except that a DPE may provisionally enroll a student who has been
attending a DPE school in the immediate past and who has been historically continuously
enralled. For example, a Parent moves from District A in April to District B, but wants her child
to continue attending District A for continuity, A pupil shall be eligible for provisional
attendance only upon providing reasonable evidence that a final decision for & request for
interdistrict transler is pending either with the DOR., the DPE, or HCOE. Where provisional
enrollment is granted under these limited circumstances, and for a period not to exceed two
school months, the governing board of 2 DPE may provisionally admit to the schools of the
school district a pupil who resides in another school district, pending a decision of the governing
boards of the two school districts, or by HCOE wpon appeal, regarding the interdistrict
attendance. The period of provisional attendance begins on the first day of the pupil’s attendance
in the school. If a decision by the school districts or HCOE has not been rendered by the
conclusion of two school months, and the school districts or HCOE are still operating within the
preseribed timelines, the pupil shall not be allowed 1o continue afendance at the DPE. 1f the
pupil is subject to compulsory full-time education pursuant to Section 48200, he or she shall
enroll in the DOR or in another educational program.

Prowisional attendance shall not guarantee that a school district or HCOE will approve a request
for interdistrict transfer.



VII. REVOCATIONS:

Meither a DOR nor DOA may revoke an DT for o student after June 30 following the
completion of grade 10, or for pupils in grades 11 or 12. Any other IDT Permit may be revoked

pursuant to the policies and regulations of either the DOA or DOR, or as set forth on the 1DT
Permit itself, as permitted by law. If a school district revokes an IDT Permit, it will promptly

provide written notice of the revocation to the other district.

VIIO. CHANGES IN LAW:

If any law modifies or conflicis with a provision of this Agreement, the new law shall prevail as
if written into the Agreement. A change in law, or a finding that one portion of this Agreement
is not legally compliant, shall not invalidate the other terms of the Agreement.

For Each Farty:

School District Mame:

Stgnature of Superintendent and Date:

Board Approval Date:

ATTACHMENT A: LIST OF PARTIES



ATTACHMENT A: LIST OF PARTIES

Arcata School Dastrict

Big Lagoon Union School District
Blue Lake Unien School District
Bridgeville School District
Cuddeback Union School District
Cutten School District

Eureka City Schools District
Ferndale Unified School District
Fieldbrook School District

Fertuna Elementary School District
Fortuna Union High School District
Freshwater School District

Garfield School District

Green Point School District
Hydesville School Districe

Jacoby Creel Schiool District
Klamath Trinity Joint Unified School District
Kneeland School District

Loleta Union School District

Maple Creek School District
Mattole Unified School District
MeKinlevville Union School District
Morthern Humboldt Union High School Disirict
Orick School District

Pacific Union School Distric
Peninsula Union School District

Ria Dell Schaool District

Scotia Union School District

Sputh Bay Union School District
Southerm Humboldt Unified Schocl District
Trinidad Union School District



o |HllennEnmmy

=g

el esyaill
Selnodl District

3050 Johnson Rd. #  Hydeswille, CA o 95547-0551

Board Policy
Interdistrict Attendance

BP 5117
Students

The Govemning Board recognizes that parentsiguardians of students whao reside within the geographic
boundares of one district may, for a variety of reasons, desire to enroll their children in a schoaol in

another district,
Agreement for Interdistrict Attendance

The Board may enter into an agreement with any other school district, for a term not to excesd five
school years, for the interdistrict attendance of students who are residents of the districts. The
agreement shall specify the terms and conditions under which interdistrict attendance shall be
permitted or denied. It also may contain standards agreed to by both districts for reapplication and/or
revocation of the studert's permit. (Education Code § 46600)

In accordance with the Revised 2018 Humboldt County Multi-District Agreement ("Agreement”)
between the Goveming Board and tha other parties to the Agreement, a permit autherizing a student’s
attendance outside his'her district of residence may be issued upon approval of both the district of
residence and the distict of proposed enroliment. While the District is a party to the Agreement, the
Board and Supernntendent or designee shall not modify this board policy andior associated
administrative regulation without first referencing the Agreement, 1o ensure consistency batween
policies, regulations and the Agreement.

The Agreement spacifies that parents/guardians must annually reapply for admission of a student from
December 1 through February 1 {or the first school day thereafter if February 1 is on a weakend) to
apply for continued attendance.

Interdistrict Attendance Permits

Upon receiving a parmit for trangfer into the District that has been approved by the student's district of
residence, or upon receiving a written reguest from the parant/guardian of a District student who wishes
to enrall in another district, the Superntendent or designee shall review the request and may approve
or dany the permit subject to the terms and conditions of Agreeament and, where no agreement exists
between the two districts, in accord with Education Code. If a request for an interdistrict transfer is
inifiated at the district of proposed enroliment, the district of proposed enrollment will immediately
transfer the request to the district of residenca for the initial decision to approve or deny

Revocation of Interdistrict Permits
Tha Agreement specifies that individual permits may be revoked “pursuant 1o the policies and

regulations of aither tha [district of proposad enrollment] or [district of residence], or as set forth on the
interdistrict permit itself, as parmitted by law."



Bazes for revocation of an interdistrict transfer parmit may be found in the associated administrative
regulation and on individual permits.

Neither a district of residence nor district of proposed enrcliment may revoke an interdistrict transfer
permil for a etudent after June 30 following the completion of grade 10, or for pupils in grades 11 or 12
for the subsequent school year

If a schoal district revokes an interdistrict permit, it will promptly provide written notice of the revocation
to the district of residence

Parent/Guardian Right to Notice and Appeal

If the District denies a parent/guardian’s request for an interdistrict transfer, the District shall advise the
parent/guardian In writing of their right to appeal to the Humboldt County Board of Education within 30
days of the date of the final denial by the District.

Any written notice to parent/guardian regarding a school district's decision about a request for an
interdistrict transfer shall conform to the translation reguirements of Education Code Section 48985,
and may be provided through any of the following methods:

1. Regular mail.
2. Electronic format, if parent provides an email address,
3. By any other method normally used te communicate with parents in writing

Transportation

The district shall not provide transportation beyond any school attendance area, unless otherwise
required by law Upon reguest of a student's parent/guardian, the Superintendent or designee may
authorize transportation for an interdistrict transfer student to and from designated bus stops within the
attendance area of the school that the student attends if space is available

Website Access

The District shall post on its wehbsite the procedures and timelines, including a link ta this palicy and tha
associated administrative regulation, regarding an interdistrict transfer permit, in accord with Education
Code section 4658002 (AB 2826 [2019]).

Legal Referance:

EDUCATION CODRE

41020 Annual district audits

46600-46611 Interdistrict atlendance agreemants

48204 Residency requirements for school attendance

48900 Grounds for suspension or expulsion, definition of bullying

48915 Expulsion, particular circumstances

489151 Expelled individuals: enrolimeant in another district

48918 Rules governing axpulsion procadures

48980 Motice at beginning of term

52317 Regional occupational center/program, enroliment of students, interdistrict attendance
CALIFORMIA CONSTITUTION

Article 1, Section 31 Mondiscrimination on the basis of race, sex, color, ethnicity, or national origin
ATTORNEY GENERAL OFINIONS

B7 Ops.Cal Afty. Gen. 132 (2004)

B4 QOps Cal Aty Gen. 198 {2001)

COURT DECISIONS



Walnul Valley Unifled School Disincl v the Superor Courd of Los Angeles Counly, (2011) 182

Cal.App.dth 234
Crawford v. Huntington Beach Union High School Distnicl, (2002) 88 Cal App.dth 1275

Management Resources:

WEB SITES
CSBA: hitp:hwww.csha.org
California Depariment of Education: http./'www.cde ca.gav



Administrative Regulation
Interdistrict Attendance

AR 5117
Students

In accordance with the Revised 2018 Humbaoldt County Multi-District Agreement between the
District's Governing Board and the other districts within the County that are parties to the
agreement ("Agreement’), and in accord with the District's Board Policy, a permit authorizing
an individual student's attendance outside of hisfher district of residence may be issued upon
approval of both the district of residence and the district of proposed enroliment.  While the
District is a party to the Agreement, the Board and Superintendent or designee shall not modify
this administrative regulation without first referencing the Agreement, to ensure consistency
between policies, regulations and the Agreement. Districts will honor existing approved
multi-year interdistrict permits but will follow the Agreement for new permits or re-applications.

Bases for Approval

Bases for Approval When the District is Either the District of Residence or the District of
Proposed Enrollment:

1. When the student has been determined by staff of either the district of residence or
district of proposed enrcllment to be a viclim of an act of bullying as defined in
Education Code section 48800(r), the student shall be given priority for interdistrict
attendance or placed at the top of the wait list.

2. Renewals and New Sibling Requests for the future school year will be approved, so
long as they are received from December 1 through February 1.

Approval When the District is the "District of Residence”

1. When acting as a district of residence, the District shall not prohibit the transfer of a
pupil who is a child of an active military duty parent to a school district of proposed
enrollment i the district of proposed enroliment approves the application for transfer,
“Active miltary duty parent” means a parent with full-time military duty status in the
active uniformed service of the United States, including members of the National Guard
and the State Military Reserve on aclive duty orders pursuant to Chapter 1209
(commencing with Section 12301) and Chapter 1211 (commencing with Section 12401)
of Part Il of Subtitle E of Title 10 of the United States Code.

2. When acting as a district of residence, the District may deny a parent/guardian request
for an interdistrict permit received at any time of year if the parent/guardian does not



participate in the district of residence's Reasonable Enroliment Activities, absent good
cause such as hardships due to medical conflicts, work schedule, child care,
transportation, language barriers, or similar excuse. "Reasonable Enroliment Activities™
include a discussion with the District's administration or their designees, attending an
arientation meeting, a site visit, and/or review of informational literature.

. When acting as a district of residence, the District will approve an interdistrict transfer
request submitted by a parent/guardian if it is received at the district of residence
between December 1st through February 1st at 4:00 pm. {alse known as “the
Preferential Enrollment Period” or “the Priority One Open Enroliment Window™). |If
February 1st falls on a weekend, the deadline will be the next school day after February
1st. Interdistrict transfer requests for the future school year will not be considered prior
to December 1.

. Imterdistrict attendance requests received from a parent/guardian for the current school
year or requests to attend a school or district the following year, but received after the
February 1 Priority One Enroliment Window, will be processed and approved by a
district of residence under the following circumstances:

a. Parent/guardian did not reside in Humboldt County school districts” boundaries
prior to the Pricrity One deadiine.

b. Parent/guardian moved from one district to another district subsequent o the
Priarity One deadline.

¢, Parent/guardian has a reasonable argument and a compelling reason, including
hardship - such as medical conflicts, work schedule, child care, transportation,
language barriers - for why the Priority One deadline was not met, or why the
circumslance did not warrant a request for an interdistrict at the time of the
Pricrity One deadline (i.e. February 1" or the first school day thereafter),

d. Parentguardian has a reasonable explanation for not being able to participate in
district of residence Reasonable Enrollment Activity.

. Reneswals for an interdistrict fransfer must be sought annually if the student's district of
residence is a signatory to the Agreement. A district of residence may deny a renewal
for an interdistrict transfer if the parent/guardian failed to participate in required
Reasonable Enrollment Activities prior to granting a renewal when the student transfer
involves a School Level Transition and absent good cause. School Level Transitions
are those fransitions from one grade span to another, based upon the district of
residence’s transitions, e.g9. elementary school to middle school, or middle school to
high school. Where a district is not a signatory to the Agreement, students need not
re-apply annually.



Approval When the District is Acting as the District of Proposed Enrollment

1. When acling as the district of proposed enrollment, the District will approve an
interdistrict transfer request if the District or desired school has capacity in the desired
program, “"Capacity” means space in school facilities and available resources, including
staff to serve the student. The Superintendent or designee may deny initial requests for
interdistrict attendance permits due to limited capacity

2. The District may deny requests if the grade level or required program is impacted.

3. If a district of residence granted an interdistrict permit request for the future school year,
that approval is valid until the commencement of the district of proposed enrollment's
new school year. This Is to allow time for the district of proposed enrollment to
determine if there is capacity for the student. The district of proposed enroliment is
limited to accepting the equivalent of two students per grade level from its wait list, or
7% of the school's total enrollment from the waitlist, whichever is greater. The wait list
must be established at the time of the district of proposed enrollment lottery or capacity
determination

Processing Interdistrict Transfer Requests

An individual permit will first be submitted to the district of residence for approval, and then will
be sent to the district of proposed enrollment if the district of residence approved the
interdistrict transfer. The district of proposed enrolimant will then decide whether to grant or
deny the reguest, The Superintendent or designes shall notify the parent/guardian of a student
who is denied interdistrict attendance regarding the process for appeal to the Humboldt County
Board of Education,

Requests for an Interdistrict Transfer for the Future School Year Received from
December 1 through February 1, “the Priority One Enrollment Window™

As a disfrict of residence, the District will have 10 school days after the close of the Prionty
One Enroliment Window to approve the request and to forward the interdistrict permit request
to the district of proposed enroliment. Allernatively, if the district of residence denies the
request, the District has 10 school days to notify both the parent/quardian party and district of
proposed enrollment of the decision.

As the district of proposed enrollment, the District will have 15 school days after the close of
the Priority One Open Enroliment Window, or five school days from receipt of the approved
interdistrict permit from the district of residence, whichever is later, to approve or deny the
request and to notify both the parent’guardian party and district of residence of the district of
proposed enrollment’s decision.



Requests Made for an Interdistrict Transfer Outside of the Priority One Enrollment
Window

Future year requests: A “future year request” is a request for an interdistrict transfer received
by the District up until fifteen calendar days before the commencement of instruction in the
year for which the interdistrict transfer is sought. The District must respond to future year
requests ouiside of the Priority One Enroliment Window as follows:

Requests for the following school year made prior o December 1 will be denied.
Parent/guardian may apply within the Priority One Open Enrolliment Window or thereafter.
Requests for the following school year made after February 1, or, if February 1 falls on a
weekend, the first school day after February 1, must be approved or denied no later than the
firzst 14 calendar days after the commencement of instruction in the school year for which the
transfer is sought.

Current year requests’ A “current school year request” is a request for an interdistrict transfer
received by the District beginning fifteen calendar days before the commencement of
instruction in the school year for which the interdistrict transfer is sought and thereafter within
that school year. The district of residence and district of proposed enrcllment have 30
calendar days to approve all current school year requests.

Appeals

A parent/guardian has 30 calendar days from a denial of a request to appeal to the Humbaoldt
County Board of Education. For purposes of appealing to the Humboldt County Board of
Education, a "denial” includes a school district's failure to provide written notification of the
school district's decision within the timelines prescribed in this administrative regulation.

A “denial” shall not include any of the following:

1. An abandonead appeal, i.e. the failure of a parent/guardian to meet timelines established
by the District.

2. An existing interdistrict transfer permit that has been revoked or rescinded in
accordance with the policy of the governing board of the school district.

3. A denial by the school district of proposed enrallment when no permit has been first
issued by the school district of residence.

4 |If the Humboldt County Board of Education determines on appeal that the student
should be permitted to attend the district of proposed enrollment, the district of proposed
enrcliment shall admit the student without delay.



5. Students who are under consideration for expulsion or who have been expelled
pursuant to Education Code sections 48915 and 43918 may not appeal interdistrict
attendance denials while expulsion proceedings are pending or during the term of the
expulsion.

Provisional Enrollment

Generally, the District of proposed enrcllment will not grant provisional enroliment of pupils
pending an appeal before Humboldt County Board of Education, with the exception of students
who have been attending the schoal in the immediate past and who have been historically and
continuously enrolled, For example, a district of proposed enrclimeant may provisionally enroll
a student when a parent/guardian moves from District A in April to District B, but wants her
child to continue attending District A for continuity.

On the rare occasion a student is provisionally enrolled, the goveming board of a school
district of proposed enrollment may provisionally admit to the schools of the school district a
pupil who resides in another scheol district, pending a decision of the governing boards of the
twa school districts. or by the county board of education upon appeal, regarding the interdistrict
attendance for a period not to exceed two months. A pupil shall be eligible for provisional
attendance only upon providing reasonable evidence that a final decision for a request for
interdistrict transfer is pending either with the school district of residence, the school district of
proposed enrollment, or the county board of education. The period of provisional attendance
begins on the first day of the pupil's attendance in the school. If a decision by the school
districts or the Humboldt County Board of Education has not been rendered by the conclusion
of two school months, and the school districts or the Humbaldt County Board of Education are
still operating within the prescribed timelines, the pupil shall not be allowed to continue
attendance al the school district of proposed enroliment. The pupil is subject to compulsory
full-time education pursuant to Educafion Code section 48200 and shall enroll in the school
district of residence or in another educational program.

Revocations

Individual interdistrict transfer permits may stipulate bases for revocation of the permit. In
addition to any bases listed on an interdistrict transfer permit, the District may revoke a permit
for:

Behavior leading to suspension and/or expulsion,

Parent/guardian providing false of facts within interdistrict transfer request;
More than three unexcused pupil absences;

Unsatisfactory performance

P e



5. Lack of capacity, such as a student requiring a program that the District does not offer;

and/or
6. Any other lawful, non-arbitrary basis for the district to conclude it would be in the best

interest of the student, the student’s school, or the district for the interdistnict attendance
permit to be revoked.



Hydesville ” ” . . H—wm:ﬁﬁ
Financed Cash Flow

{install grourd mousted Solar Sedagy Gaoratan sy wtam

{ Planning Expense | IES Project | Energy Managar Madernization Cost Escalation
Year  Fiscal Year i1 Expense (2] | Financing (3} {4] Match {5)  |Project Es—i& {B-12%) ¥r (7)
¥ri: | o E e dE L B ol 5 = 13
Yez: | s |S 5 5 165188 |5 __hamle 5 22,143 H
. | Y 1 o 5 £ F S .. 15,188 1 5 7,500 | 5 y 1 2oels w ;
Yr4 | T |8 § 5 15,188 | § 7,500 5 39808 - F& 161 2L,
¥r 4 i S 00 T RS 1. 16,138 | 5 70015 B 24,908 | 5 H 1,220 1 5 23,382
¥r § e s |5 < 15 16188 |8 7S |5 1000 | 25,904 | & 5 Nl ls .ﬁlﬂg
Yr b m | § - 5 15,128 | § - |5 - 1§ medo|g 5 10,782 1% 146,191
i |8 5 5 16,188 5 o 5 W08 |5 E N85 158,721 |
Yrd: | & 1% R S L T g g 9030 |5 B 3 12551 | 5 171,072
_ ¥ra: xRy |5 5 kS 16,188 [ § § 5 0,304 | 5 5 14,116 |5 185,188
¥ram: 0 15 - i3 16,188 |§ =+ | % § 1,516 | § | m.-u-! 152815 200516
¥r11; mes |5 § i 16,188 | § ! & « 5 amls ; 15,589 | 5 217,105
¥r 1 Xz |5 0000 80 = 5. waamls ) I 34,008 | 5 5 17900 |5 235,006
RE Wr |5 5 - 15 16188 | 5 5 35,452 | & - = 19764 | 5 754,160
__ fri e |5 000 - 8 0 - 1§ 15188:5 A 36,570 | 5 . 0,682 | § 274,551
Yris | ney |5 |5 15 16,188 | § g 5 R LA (5 797,108
T 16: 230 15 15 (5 16188 5 E 5 ammls 0 - |4 23,690 | § 320,798
Ye AT ik [ . | & i % 16,188 | 5 7 5 41,473 | § 15 25,285 |5 36,083 |
¥r 18 w3z | {5 i 16,188 | § - |5 - 1% 43132 | § I #0044 | § 373,028
¥r 1% w03 |s . |5 '5 16,188 | § - |8 = 13 44,858 | § s 28670 |5 a1 887
YT 20 s 15 13 _ 55 B1BEIS 000000 « |5 § 468525 £ .46 | 5 432,061
gz | o35 ]S 5 s = 4 5 5 #5815 - L5 ASYS a8
¥r 22 e e i5 § 5 § 504595 5 45915 531138
| ¥ w7 |3 - 15 |5 . AT 5 52,477 | § 5 52,477 | 8 LCERATS
B L R - —v 15 £ S 1 e - 3 34,376 | 3 . 24,378 1.5 638,991
¥r 35 09 |5 r 13 5 = . |5 55,758 | & s e | 455
Totats 5 |5 |5 zage0 s 37,500 | 5 10000 | 5 922,145 | 5
NOTES

11} Escalabon ingluded at CEG rake of 4.0%,. LTy Sai . laken a8 05 e fred vese dos i cosstrucson peiind, WO TRinlenanon savings projeciad
{2) Escaladon incudes at OEA alimaled mia kb merksl i cosl srd eguipment.

FIHAMCING Considerations:
PROJECT COLT ] 220,

TERR, I

PMTS FEE YEAR i

RATE A 00%




PROPOSAL/AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE
“LOA" (Letter of Agreement)

far

HYDESVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
1050 lahnson Road
Hydesville, California 95547-0551

August Deshais
superintendent

Prepared by:

Indoor Envirenmental Services
1512 Silica Avenue
sacramento, CA& 95815
{916) 988-BB02

fetrar Earlrowmenia’ Sevvices M 139 21D
Lgitar 4:_.l.l'_.|J:rj-._:._ﬂr.l.a.'l;.l Salmr Caramaraimr Pega |



PURPOSE OF PROJECT

Indoor Enviranmental Services (“IES") is pleased to offer our assistance to Hydesville Elementary
School District (“District”). IES will assist the District in leveraging facility programs including
Government Code 4217.10=4217.138 to develop and implement a Power generation System.

PROJECT OBJECTIVES
1. 1ES will perform an energy usage analbysis and preliminary site surveys in order te identify the most

cost-effective energy conservation and energy generation opportunities to be implemented
throughout the District. These opportunities may include lighting, HVAC replacement, controls,
renewable power generation, and other energy related scopes of work targeted toward reducing
costs and Increasing life cycle performance. This service will follow all state guidelines that enahble
this project to gualify for state madernization matching funds.

2. The District shall have final approval on all recommended scopes of work for the Project.

3. Inaddition, at the District’s discretion, IES will evaluate and pursue a more comprehensive Project
that will utilize alternative financing and pracurement methods for the Project. This indudes, but
is not limited to, Tax Exempt Municipal Leases, Certificate of Participation Lending, and Power
Purchase Agreements.

4, |ES will investigate any and all additional grant and government incentive funding sources to assist
in funding the Praject.

5, |ES will investigate all applicable utility-provided rebate program incentives.

CONTRACT DELIVERY METHOD FOR PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION

1ES will wtilize California Government code Section 4217.10-4217.18 as it relates to implementing
energy projects within Government facilities, The Project may be completed in phases as deemed
appropriate by the District.

IES will assist the District with securing funding by completing the following required steps:

1.

Electric and Gas Usage/Billing Data

Obtain and analyze 12 months of energy consumptlon for school,

Benchmarking or Energy Rating System

Determine the following benchmarking infarmation:

i, Total energy cost

i,  Square footage of school
i, Annual total energy cost per square foot
iv. Yeartovyear comparison of energy bills

Fedoor Emvirmrmenral Services May 134, 2009
Ledter af Agreewmeny Sodar Comeration Poge F



3.

Energy Project Pricritization Considerations

Prioritize eligible projects by taking into consideration the 11 factors as referenced in Public

Resources Code Section 26235(e){1011].

Seguencing of Facility Improvements

Seguence projects based on the following:
I.  Maximize energy efficiency
ii. Considerclean onsite energy generation

iii. Consider nonrenewable projects

En Proj Identi iom

Complete Energy Survey

. Cost-Effectiveness Determination

Calculate Savings Investment Ratio (SIR) based on the following:

i.  Annual energy savings
ii. Demand savings
ili. Annual energy cost savings
iv.  Project installation cost
v, Rebates
Wi,  Other matching grants

frcloee Evlrawimsininl Seevices
Letter af Apreement Soloe Denerar on

Moy i35 2049
Page I



INVESTMENT CRITERIA

Per Code Guidelines and Regulations, |ES will complete the Planning Services (Steps 1-7) as structured
below, IES will not perform additional services without prior District authorization, Payment will nat
be required until the District receives its allocation of planning funds.

Planning Services Investment Summary:

Total FEMP Agreement Amount: %__ 4,300

If IES is selected to Implement the approved scope of work, then IES will invaice the District for the

upfront engineering services, to exceed %_0.00

This agreement is between Hydesville Elementary School District and Indoor Environmental
Services.

August Deshais Stan Butts
Superintendent Vice Prasident
Hydesville Elementary School District Indaor Environmental Services
Cate Date
idocr Enviromiicirial Serviced Afery 139 109

Leiter af dgreement Sl Ceserarion Perge 4



